SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA



Morte

Regular Meeting of the SFRAC Board of Directors
Friday, January 30, 2026, 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.
Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders. 1% Floor,
Community Center Rm. Laredo, Texas, 78041

AGENDA

26-19 Item 26-19 Call to Order — Chairman, Jorge Delgado
a. Roll Call
b. Introduction of Guests:

26-20 (Tab 1) ltem 26-20: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval of the Minutes to the SFRAC Board meeting held September 24, 2025 -
Chairman.

26-21 (Tab 2) ltem 26-21: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the
Approval of the SFRAC Committees Reports — Chairman.

Trauma/Injury Prevention Committee (Chairman: Letisia Colon; Vice-Chairman: Joe
Gonzalez)

EMS/Prehospital Committee: (Chairman: Victor Villarreal; Vice-Chairman: Angel
Garcia)

Neonatal/NICU Committee (Chairman: Angelica Perez; Vice-Chairman: Lilly Limas)
Maternal Committee (Chairman: Maria Santillan; Vice-Chairman: Stacey Lopez)
Stroke Committee: (Chairman: Chantelle Molina; Vice-Chairman: Angie Avila)

Cardiac/STEMI Committee: (Chairman: Claudia Amaya; Vice-Chairman: Rosie
Tamez)

26-22 (Tab 3) Item 26-22: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval
of the SFRAC Bank Fund Balance/Accounts Statement Report, and Expense Report
for the Period of September 11, 2025, thru January 9, 2026 — Chairman.

26-23 (Tab 4) ltem 26-23: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Ratification to Approve the Submittal of the 1%t Quarter Financial Reports as
Submitted to the Texas Department of State Health Services Covering the EMS
RAC, System Development, and Exceptional ltems Programs — Chairman.




26-24 (Tab 5) Item 26-24: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval
and Authorization to Implementation Changes, Additions, Revisions, and Deletions
to the Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council (SFRAC) By-Laws in Accordance with
S.M.A.R.T. Goals Identified on the RAC Self-Assessment Conducted in Fiscal Year
2025 — Chairman.

26-25 (Tab 6) Item 26-25: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval
and Authorization to Form and Implement the Seven Flags Regional Advisory
Council Performance Improvement (P.l.) Committee and Acceptance of its Core
Members — Chairman.

26-26(Tab 7) ltem 26-26: Other Business

a.

b.

Q

f.

g.

Report on the FY26 Membership Summary (i.e., Membership Fees and Document
Submittals) - SFRAC Administrator.

Report on Activity Carried Out by the Forming Performance Improvement
Committee on Delayed Transfer Times — Rhonda Stewart, Health Access.
Report on the Purchase of Additional EMS Wristbands - SFRAC
Administrator/Joe Gonzalez.

2024 EMS/Trauma Registry Reported Data.

Release of the FY26 EMS County Assistance (Deadline: April 315!, System
Development (Deadline: May 31%!), and Exceptional Item (E.l.) Funds (Deadline:
June 30™).

Hospital Preparedness Program Announcement/Reports.

DSHS to Address RAC Performance Criteria Topics

26-27 (Tab 8) ltem 26-27: Communication/Correspondence — Chairman.

26-28 ltem 26-28: General Announcements

26-29 Item 26-29: Next SFRAC Board meeting — Chairman.

 FY25MeetingSchedule
e /AN 5T ot 3] ) X L SRS TAGIN N P T N R S A 2y
Date Location
Friday, January 30, 2026 Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Sauders, Laredo, Tx.
Thursday, April 30, 2026 Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Sauders, Laredo, Tx.

Friday, August 28, 2026 Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Sauders, Laredo, Tx.




orge Delgado

John Keiser TSA-T Administrator (956) 693-0536

26-30 ltem 26-30: PUBLIC COMMENT: Individuals/Organizations providing comments are
required to complete a SFRAC Public Comment Sign-In Sheet. The Board asks that each
presenter's comments pertain to RAC business. The public comment process and matters
resulting from the process shall be directed by the Chairman. The Board will not discuss or take
immediate action on any agenda or non-agenda item(s) as a result of comments presented during
the meeting. The Board will hear the public comments but will not respond in the form of dialog,
except to ask questions, if necessary. All information received is subject to verification. Those
requesting to address the Board are granted three (3) minutes to address their topic(s). The
Board has requested that no insulting, abusive or profane language be used. As each individual
speaker begins his/her testimony, they must state their name for the record and state on whose
behalf they are providing comments.

26-31 |tem 26-31: Adjournment — Chairman.




ITEM 26-20 (TAB 1)



09-24-2025 Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Board Meeting

Minutes of the Board Meeting — Seven Flags Regional Advisory
Council (SFRAC)

e Date: Wednesday, September 24, 2025
e Start time: 2:15 p.m.
e Modality: Regular Board session

e Location: City of Laredo Health Department, 2600 Cedar Ave, Auditorium Rm., Laredo, TX.
78040

o Convener/Presiding Officer: Mr. Jorge Delgado - Chairman
e Administrator/Presenter: Mr. Keiser

Opening Remarks

Mr. Chair opened the meeting, welcomed Board members. Mr. Keiser apologized for the delay due
to last-minute setup adjustments, confirmed the sign-in sheet circulation, and requested focused
attention to begin formally. He emphasized that several items are regulatory in nature (quarterly
submissions to Texas DSHS) and guided attendees to tabs in the board packet to follow the agenda
efficiently.

Attendance Roll Call and Quorum Verification

Item 26-01:

o Entities and representatives (roll call):
o Angel Care Ambulance: Monica Arredondo — alternate (present)
Bronze Star Ambulance: Victor Romano — alternate (present)
City of Laredo (Fire Department): Adrian Esparza — Vice-Chairman (present)
Doctors Hospital of Laredo: Stacey Lopez - alternate (present)
Laredo Medical Center: Joe Gonzalez -Treasurer (present)
Priority EMS: Jorge Delgado — Chairman (present)
Medpoint Ambulance: Juan Medellin — Director (present)
Webb County Volunteer Fire EMS (Absent)
Zapata County Fire/EMS: Gabby Gonzalez — alternate (present)
Victoria’s Care Ambulance Service: Melva Villarreal — alternate (present; new alternate)
Laredo Lifeline: Gabriela Santos — alternate (present)
Lalitas Ambulance: Ismail Flores — director (present; late)
Texas Superior Ambulance: Kimberly De La Cruz — alternate (present)
Skyline EMS: Kevin Harris — director (present)
Villa Ambulance: Lorenzo Ochoa — director (present)
Primary Ambulance: Elisa Parra - alternate (present)

0O 00 OO0 O O0CO0OO0OOOOOOoODO O



Digni Care: Manuel Aguilera — alternate (present)
Gateway Ambulance: (present)

United Med Ambulance (absent)

Jason Delatre (absent)

John Jones (absent)

0 0O 0 0 O

e Quorum: Verified.

Agenda Board Action Items and Other Business

Item 26-02: Approval of Previous Minutes

e Document: Minutes of the Seven Flags RAC meeting dated August 27, 2025 (Tab 1).
e Presenter (Mr. Keiser): Invited review; no substantive comments received.

e Motion: Ms. Monica Arredondo.

e Second: Mr. Joe Gonzalez.

e Vote: Approved unanimously.

Item 26-03: Approval of the Committee Reports

¢ Seven Flags RAC Committee Reports (Tab 2) Committee Reports:

e Neonatal
o Angelica Perez (Chair / Present) and Lilly Limas (Vice-Chair / Present). Reported no
updates; no questions raised.
e EMS/Prehospital
o Victor Villarreal (Chair / Absent) and Angel Garcia (Vice-Chair / Absent) Presiding Board
Chairman, Mr. Jorge Delgado requested a formal email report and a request to replace
chair/vice-chair for record-keeping.
o Status: Administrative pending to formalize leadership changes. No items to report.
e Maternal
o Maria Santilla (Chair / Present) and Stacy Lopez (Vice-Chair / Present) Reporting that
Laredo Medical and Doctors Hospital will be participating in State initiatives regarding
sepsis; no official new guidelines yet.
o Status: Development ongoing; final guidance pending.
e Trauma
o Letisia Colon (Chair / Absent) and Joe Gonzalez (Vice-Chair / Present) Mr. Gonzalez
reported continuity of “Trauma Tuesdays” as informational education in ERs, moving to
a quarterly cadence. Content will include real cases from the last 30 days and updates
to methods for injury management. He committed to sending the calendar to all
participants.
e Cardiac
o Leadership change noted (Christina Pais no longer chair; Claudia Amaya mentioned in
another meeting. Change will be made to be reflected in the January Board meeting).
Rosie Tamez (Vice-Chair / Absent. No items to report.
o Status: Leadership confirmation pending.



e Stroke
(@]

)

Consolidated

Chantele Molina (Chair / Present) and Angie Avila (Vice-Chair / Absent) Ms. Molina
reported on guide documents and recommendations in preparation by the GETAC
Stroke Committee, including a pediatric stroke algorithm. She committed to sharing
documents once ready.

Status: Publication and distribution pending.

Vote on Committee Reports:

e Motion: Mr. Joe Gonzalez.
e Second: Mr. Manuel Aguilera.
e Vote: Approved unanimously.

Item 26-04:

Presentation and Approval of the Financial Portfolio Report

e Document: Seven Flags RAC bank fund balance, account statement report, and expense
report (Tab 3). Period: August 11, 2025, to September 10, 2025.

e Presenter (Mr. Keiser):

@]

Balances and accounts:

* EMS County Assistance: 0

= EMS RAC Closing: 0 (pending checks handled)

» General Fund: $46,412.82

= System Development Fund: 0

* Holding Account: $0.50

* Total in accounts: $58,413.32

= Next: FY26 deposits will increase the balance in the next meeting.
Activity:

* EMS County: No movements (fiscal year closed)

* EMS RAC: 14 checks (Exceptional ltem to entities; STDC administration; Health
Access for self-assessment tasks completed)

* General Fund: 1 check (GTAC travel reimbursement to Mr. Keiser)
» System Development: 10 checks to member entities.
* Holding Account: No activity
FY close:
» QOperations and obligations: Completed

» Qutstanding check #1030 (since March): Stop payment applied; amount of $200
to be reabsorbed (to reflect in next report) into the General Fund Account.

» System Development and Exceptional Item: Fully executed (0 remaining)
Appreciation: Members were thanked for diligent deposit of checks.

Motion: Mr. Ismael Flores.
Second: Mr. Kevin Harris.
Vote: Approved unanimously.



item 26-05: Presentation and Approval of the Proposed FY2026 Operating and
Grants Program Budget

Proposed FY2026 Budget (Operating and Grants Program) (Tab 4):
e Presenter (Mr. Keiser):

o Projected revenues:
= Memberships: $17,337.50 (collected $2,200 to date)
* Fundraisers: $0
= EMS County Assistance (FY26): $92,624
= System Development (allocation): $46,021
*» EMS RAC Exceptional Item (El): $150,000
» EMS RAC Administration: $31,750

o Contractual expenses:
= STDC (operational administration; quarterly payment)

» Health Access (self-assessment implementation; state requirement; no
disbursements yet)

o Operating balance:
* Projected operating expenses: ~$17,000
* Membership revenue: $17,337 (within budget for operations)
= Categories: mail, insurance, IRS, accounting software, etc.
o Grant Award Distributions:

= System Development: Equitable distribution subject to “good standing”; non-
compliant shares are redistributed

» EMS County Assistance:
e Webb County: $4,348.57 per entity
e Zapata County: $15,051 (sole provider receives total)
e Jim Hogg County: $16,000 (same criterion)
= Exceptional Item (E.1): $4,333.30 per entity/program projected
o E.l. modality discussion:
=  Option A: Annual distribution
= Option B: Biennial accumulation

= Intervention (Mr. Joe Gonzalez): Prefers annual due to varying needs (e.g.,
stretchers)

= Consensus: Maintain annual distribution (do not accumulate)
e Vote:
o Motion: Ms. Monica Arredondo (including the clause to keep E.I. distributions annually)
o Second: Mr. Joe Gonzalez
o Vote: Approved unanimously

ltem 26-06: Presentation and Approval of Final Financial Reports to be Submitted
to the State

e Q4 FY2025 Reports to Texas DSHS (Tab 5)



Presenter (Mr. Keiser): Introduced item for review and action to approve quarterly
financial reports (System Development, Exceptional ltem, EMS County Assistance) for
submission to DSHS.

Motion: Ms. Monica Arredondo
Second by Mr. Isamel Flores
Approved unanimously.

Item 26-07: Presentation and Approval of Annual Program Report to be

Submitted to the State

e Final Annual FY2025 Report to Texas DSHS (Tab 6)

o]

Presenter (Mr. Keiser): Introduced item for review and action to approve the FY25
Annual Program for submission to DSHS.

Annual program report for FY25 (September—August) presented for approval.

Includes RAC overview; changes anticipated due to self-assessment; updated
board/executive rosters (e.g., Mr. Jorge Delgado, Adrian Esparza [incoming vice-chair],
Mr. Joe Gonzalez [Treasurer], Reynaldo Velez [incoming secretary]); bylaws affidavit.

Trauma system plan to be updated in collaboration with Health Access over the next
year (last update in 2021).

Lists designated hospitals (Laredo Medical Center, Doctors Hospital), EMS providers,
first responders.

Pre-hospital committee roster updated to include all EMS members.

Motion: Ms. Monica Arredondo
Second by Mr. Joe Gonzalez
Approved unanimously.

Iltem 26-08: Presentation and Approval of Second Reading of the SFRAC FY25

By-Laws

e Second Reading — Eligibility adjustment (Agenda 26-08; Tab 7)

]

0]

Presenter (Mr. Keiser): Expanded eligibility for officers to include members of the
General Assembly (officers, directors, and alternates), validating the nomination of Mr.
Esparza (an alternate at nomination time).

Mr. Keiser explained that no additional changes other than the eligibility adjustment on
Page 11 were made to the by-laws from the first reading during the August 27, 2025,
Board meeting.

Motion: Mr. Joe Gonzalez
Second: Ms. Monica Arredondo
Vote: Approved unanimously.



Iltem 26-09: Presentation and Approval of Adopting the Revised SFRAC By-Laws

e Adoption of By-Laws Changes (Agenda 26-09; Tab 8)

(]

0]

Presenter (Mr. Keiser): Presented the formal adoption of changes with signatures and
adoption date of September 24, 2025.

Motion: Mr. Monica Arredondo.
Second: Mr. Ismael Flores.
Vote: Approved unanimously.

Item 26-10: Presentation and Approval of the Installation of SFRAC Board

Officers

¢ Installation of Officers (FY2026-FY2027) (Agenda 26-10)

O
O

0]

Period: Sept 1, 2025 — Aug 31, 2027.
Officers:
» Vice Chairman: Mr. Adrian R. Esparza
» Secretary: Mr. Reynaldo Velez
Motion: Mr. Joe Gonzalez.
Second: Mr. Manuel Aguilera.
Vote: Approved unanimously.

Iltem 26-11: Presentation and Approval of New Membership Request

e Texas Ambulance Response Team (Agenda 26-11; Tab 9)

(@]

0]

Presenter (Mr. Keiser): Presented Texas Ambulance Response Team’s request for
voting membership; confirmed local operation (no out-of-area affidavit/certification
needed). Representative Mr. Soto present.

Motion: Mr. Joe Gonzalez.
Second: Mr. Manuel Aguilera.
Vote: Approved unanimously.

Iltem 26-12: Presentation and Approval to Procure Texas Wristband for Trauma

Systems’ Deployment in the SFRAC Region

e Texas Wristbands (Pulsara/DSHS Standards) (Agenda 26-12; Tab 10):

O

0]

Presenter (Mr. Keiser): Current inventory low; new state specs aligned with Pulsara and
DSHS (effective September 1). TX suppliers: PDC and Zebra (variants illustrated “top”
and “bottom/next-gen”).

Intervention (Nathan Rubio): Recommended next-gen (“bottom”) wristband with
detachable barcode to affix to patient records, aiding hospital traceability; confirmed
suitability from recent airport exercise.

Decision: Adopt next-gen model; continue using original stock until exhausted; urgent
purchase due to agencies out of stock.

Motion: Ms. Monica Arredondo.
Second: Mr. Manuel Aguilera.
Amendment: Purchase 58,000 wristbands for the region (unit count, not dollar amount).



o Vote: Amended Motion Approved unanimously.

o Operational message: Agencies with surplus should support those without maintaining
minimum reserves for state inspections.

Item 26-13: Other Business

e Membership Dues (information update):
o Presenter (Mr. Keiser): FY25 closeout shows all members in good standing (no two
consecutive absences) except prior removal of Capital Care. FY26 start: Laredo
Medical Center, Laredo Lifeline, Skyline, Digni Care, and United Med have submitted
required documents and/or dues. Reminder: RAC dues must be paid before March 1.

e FY26 Phase Il RAC Self-Assessment Program Implementation (information update):
o Presenter (Ms. Rhonda Stewart, Health Access).

o Health Access (Rhonda Stewart and team) will guide implementation of self-
assessment SMART goals through August 2026 (end-of-year submission targeted).

o Establish a Performance Improvement (Pl) Committee covering all components; initial
focus on EMS and trauma to address Phase | deficiencies.

o Bylaw edits to define committee roles/responsibilities and reporting requirements;
compare with other Texas RACs and DSHS guidance.

o Robust system plan updates with protocols and documentation; Excel-based internal
tracker listing indicators §, SMART goals, measures, notes, recommendations.

o Engagement in mix of in-person/virtual meetings; Health Access team continuity (Stacy
via Zoom; Shawnee involved).

o Mr. Keiser commented on the self-assessment framed structure akin to GETAC;
committees execute tasks and report back to the principal Board/Council.

e Hospital Transfer Time Performance Improvement (Initial Information Sharing):
o Statewide initiative led by DSHS/GTAC (Dr. Flaherty) to track delayed transfers starting
with trauma; may extend to stroke.
o Pl tool provided (spreadsheet with ~15-20 elements) to capture transfer process times.
Roles for data compilation (hospital vs. RAC vs. state) not yet defined.
o Planned engagement with DSHS to clarify expectations, timeline, affected parties, and
private EMS inclusion.
o Goal: Root-cause identification (hospital delays vs. EMS availability) and potential
funding justification.
o Mr. Keiser will meet with hospitals (Joe Gonzalez and Letisia Colén) and DSHS to
clarify requirements, timeline, and data compilation responsibilities; aims for update by
January board meeting; earlier guidance by early October.

o]

e Hospital Preparedness Program Announcements and Mass Casualty Incident (MCI) After-
Action Reporting/ (Airport Exercise)
o Presenter (Mr. Nathan Rubio, Hospital Preparedness Program, Coastal Bend RAC):
o Reported on airport disaster exercise (Thursday the 18" of September 2025);
emphasized the After-Action Report (AAR) to justify program growth and capability
improvements. Hospital prepared a tracking template; evaluators included Fire.
Commitment to finalize AAR “next week,” share videos, and co-present with



aeromedical team on October 16 (Coalition meeting held every third Thursday of the
month; invites via Mr. Keiser and RAC).

Lessons and next steps: Strengthen mutual aid protocols (Dispatch vs. RAC),
encourage annual MCI drill led by Laredo Fire Dept with private sector support,
enable/standardize Pulsara onboarding.

ltem 26-14: Communications/Correspondence

e Communications and Correspondence Updates

O

Presenters (Mr. Chair & Mr. Keiser): Reported on communication received by DSHS
Registry and Data Section regarding NEMSIS critical patch 5 — use “biological sex”
(male/female) rather than “patient gender” in EMS records. Noted via email and kept as
an agenda item for confirmation.

Laredo Medical Center completed Stroke Level 3 designation and granted certification.
Congratulations issued by Mr. Chair.

Item 26-15: General Announcements

e City Ambulance Inspection Ordinance & Annual Fees

O
o]

Commenter (Chief Robert Gonzalez):

City considers reactivating an ordinance for annual ambulance inspections and fees
(historically active 15—18 years; suspended during pandemic). Inspection scope similar
to DSHS checklist; fees would be additional. He will review and send the text to Mr.
Keiser for distribution; clarity requested to avoid duplication and surprise charges.
Administration/Member responses: Sought details and coordination with state
obligations; requested alignment with annual cycles.

No enforcement yet; decision to gather ordinance details and disseminate before action.

e State Whole Blood Program

(o]
(@]

Commenter (Mr. Keiser):

State (DSHS) consolidated outcomes of a $10M Whole Blood Program levels of
participation; the SFRAC region was the only region in the state not participating.
Requirement: 9-1-1 responders (Skyline, Angel Care, Zapata, Laredo EMS). Suggested
re-evaluating participation to avoid reputational impact and improve clinical and trauma
systems’ outcomes (life-saving). If funding reopens, prepare capabilities and potential
partnerships between EMS and hospital.

Some entities had expressed interest but did not qualify (must be 911 responders). LMC
disqualified without EMS participation in the program within the region. Potential and
most viable participants include Skyline, Angel Care, Zapata, Laredo, as 911
responders in the region.

Iltem 26-16: Next SFRAC Board Meeting

o]

Next RAC Board meeting: Friday, January 30; location TBD.



Item 26-17: Public Comments

o Public comment: None registered.

Item 26-18: Adjournment

o Motion to adjourn: Monica Arredondo and Joe Gonzalez; second; approved
unanimously.

o Closing time: 3:56 p.m.



ITEM 26-21 (TAB 2)



60¢e¢

19U*sSYd® Tzapueuiay ew|y -96/-956 13U [EJIPS| OpaseT Jeiysibay ewnel) ZSpUBRUISH BW|Y
JNVN
VNS INOHd ANVdINOD _lm._._._h i
ov08L
‘X1 OpaIeT “oAy 9zozZ ‘0€ Aenuer
123Ud) 1€IIPIW OpaIeT
31va YNIL3I3IN
‘NOILVYIO01

T ojuasqy - juasald

zenbsep zawoy) ouaqoy “Ig

:(sHoL19500a) Hol193Hia
IVOIa3N YWNVYHL

Tjuasqy T juasald

Zeiqg ojjopy *id

(W) HoLo3dia
TVvOIa3N YWNNVYHL

Tojuasqy T Juasald T quasqy T 1juasald
(ow) (suo.1o0a)

ZITVZNOD 30or NOTO02 VIDILTT
NVINHIYHO-3JIA ‘NVYIWHIVHO

J31ININOD NOILN3AIHd AHNCNI/ VINNVHL 9CAd







wod'lewb®p T Td10da.ly

Cb66-99/-956

Juawedsg
Sw3/a114 Auno) ejedez

Jopa.ig pleog

ebeluy [aueq

A0B"XqAUN0DGqamM®POopuUozZIPWel | 00/5-€25-956 e e bcswn_w_MD M_\_m_, 10Pa11q pieog opuoz||3 olwey
WOD"00YeADTPAWOPT | £0LL-82L-956 soueinquy Ju1odpo 10p2110 ujepaIy ueng
UsYd®zajezuobasol | 60£z-96/-956 19)U) |eDIP3I OpaJE] cwu_.“wm:ww“.m__. Zo|eZUOY) ,,20(,, 3SO[

Wod"X | SWIAHOUJPUILPE | 8TES-TSZ-956 Sw3 Amoud \ buc.umeuﬁ_”uw opebjaq ab10(

WO UISYN@UO0D'eISN] | £6T7-E25-956 |  OPaIeT Jo [eldsoH s100Q 10211 pIeog uojoD eIsna]

W0 ooyeA®queleisazuolq

£99¢-CT/L-956

RTINS
2ouenquuy JeISszuU0Ig

Jopauiq pleog

"If RUIP3N “IAl 10399H

wod'lewb@asuejnquieasesabue

¥8v(-SCL-956

ERITVETS
nuenquy ale) [abuy

Jopaug pleog

ZIj]oA op|euiay

wod ooyeAdaiadauiay)

£8L€-15C-956

*J71 ‘aulayn opader

1039941 pleog

Z3|eZUO0") I9)od

TIVINT

3INOHd

ANVdWNOD

ILL

JNVN

0v08Z 'X1 0434V

= juasqy  juasald

(34vo 7139NV)

OdNOQ3"YV YIINOW

‘NVINHIVHI-3JIA

9202 ‘0€ AHVNNVI

:31vad ONIL3I3N

= Juasqy  .juasaid

(34v2 SNOIHOLIIN)
IVIHHVTIIA HOLIIA

‘NYIWHIVHO

J31ININOD TVLIdSOH-3dd / SIN3 9CAd




sn'Xy opaJe|'P@eziedsale

2209-18£-9596

wswyedaq
a14 opaseq Jo A

uewuiey)
-30IA ‘190140 pieog

ezieds3 ueupy

W02 00YRAD 7081 S0ZRARDIDSO!

¢CCC-SLL-956

aoueNquy 318D pauN

Joyaunq pleog

sozeAeD) asor

wodrewb@ealedubip

ST/£2-02C-956

aleD wbig

Jopauqg pleog

seloy uowey

woo ooyeA®aduenqueiiewnd

06€5-¢9-956

2duenquy Alewlld

Jopaug pleog

elied opueuly

wod jlewb@asue|nquiee||iA

916¢-895-956

S2IA19S 2dURINqUIY EfIIA

Jopaliqg pleog

eoYd20 'Y 0Zua101

wod'lewb@swa*auljAxs

¢CCL-89-956

SW3 aulAys

101311 pJeog

SLLIBH UIASY

wod yoopno@quelonadnsxa

08€€-895-9596

2DIAIRS
souejnquy Jouadng sexa |

1030241 pieog

eloIpiENS) 0S|I

19U°adUe|NqRIRISUO|®)ZaueWwb

2£90-8p£-956

ONI
'321A19S SDURINGLUY 1eISauoT

1033341 pleog

ZauIUep 'y OABISND

wod*yoopnodquieseyje] .

66bH-915-956

ale) adueNquiy sey|e

lopau1q pleog

ojjnsed auay

Wwo2'jleunoy®49Squura4edsnoLIoPIA

8/1T1-895-956

20IAIBS
soueNquy 2180 SNOLIOIA

10)a.ig pleog

[eaLie|IA JOPIA

TIVINS

INOHd

ANVdNOD

31l

FNVN







wodduIsYN®awseba)iA ouaqoy H0TT-£25-956 THA el seba|in op=qoy “1a

. . [eJ1P3A [2I_UOSN ¥
wodduIsyn@sew|eue||i €T1T12-£25-956 THA 101p3.1Q |ejeuoaN sewi euey||n
W02 JUISYN @ 7Z3|ezuos) es|y 2€22-€75-956 THa Jabeue Z3|ezuon) ‘A esi

: : weiboid NDIN ;
wRUsYO@1zelp enuied 15£8-152-956 W1 Jopaag MIN zeiq epuled
pnopI@eulyyds Z110-902-956 W1 AWN euyyd Jiqies 'ig
BUsYo@zased edyebue 9/90-92€-956 I WdN 7313 edl=buy
TVIANI INOHd ANVdNOD 3L INVN
0v08. juasqy juassid
X1 0G34v1 ‘HILNIO

(s40.1900a)
Tv2I1a3W OaIHV'T SYINIT AT
‘NOLLYOO1 ‘NVINHIVHO-3DIA
T juasqy  :jussald
920¢ 0 AHVNNYI (ow)
:21va ONILIIW Z343d YOITIONY
INVIWHIVHO

J31LININOD NDIN / TVLVNOIN 9CAd







19Ua) |eJIp3|y OpaleT

Jopaaig
|e2Ipay [eutolel

aneAl] ab10ag "ig

PUsYd@aqun euel | T0SH-96/-956 49U |EJIP3IN OpRIET

S30IMIS
S,USLWOA Jopaaig

aqun euep

PUSYIDOJUNWePNT | 9TSH-96£-956 13)U9) [edIP3I OpaJe

103eu1p100) (221Ul

OjlUNy ePR

JBUsY@ue|nues eue | 9bTH-96/-956 193ua) |EJIP3|N Op3IET

Jabeuely
welbold jeusiep

uejjjues euep

opaJeT jo |eadsoH slopog

J01p241q
[eJIPS [eulaiep

OAJRIUOW uen( “id

wodsuIsyndsousaus adniepens | £/zz-£25-956 opaJe 4o |edsoH si1010qg

Jopaig

sosausp) *d adnjepens

wooduisyn@zado|Aeis | z/zz-€25-956 | opadeT o [endsoH siopoq

Jabeuely
weiboud jeutarep

zado Aoels

Tvwa 3INOHd ANVAINOD FILIL INVN
0v08ZL jussqy Juasald
‘X[ OpaJeT 4a3ud)
(s¥yo.1o0a)
1€2IpoW opaleT ZIdOT AFIVLS
‘NOILLVOOT 'NVINHIVHO-3DIA
= juesqy  .Juaseld
9202 ‘0€ AHVNNVF o
:31vd ONILITN Al el
NVIWHIVHO

3 LININOD TTVYNHILVIN 9CAd







woduIsyn@seuljes:edijebuy

0b9b-ve€ (956) 119D
69¢C-£75-956 YO

opaJle
JO |ejidsol s10320Q

10jeulploo) ax0nS

NY ‘ejiay a1buy

wod'duIsyn®zawe] ‘esoy

9rbe-1£4 (956) 119D
8€/2-£25-956 WO

opaien
Jo |eydsoH s10p0Q

10]euIploo) uled 1S3y

NY ‘NSg ‘zawe] 21s0y

18U'syd@zapueusay eyuen(

9b/LH-96/-956 WO

12U
|edIpaly Opase

J0jeulIpJo0D (eaiuld NOI

NY ‘NSg ‘zepueusag ejuent

Jousyo@zapueulday 0Isaule

TL1$-96£-956 WO

Joua)
|edipaly Opase

40131170 d4

NY ‘NSW ‘zopueuiaH 03saulg

12U°SYI@OUIUBSSHOD

Z16€£-96/£-956 WO

2u)
|eJipajy Opase

Jojeulp1o0) |eaund) g3

NY ‘NSg ‘OuIN essuo)

19U°SUDD)|ealle|IATBSSDURA

Z16€-96£-9596 220

Ju3)
[edIpa| opaJen

Jojeuipioo) (e a3

NY ‘NSg ‘zajezuos) esssuep

19U°SYD@LUIDS BSSSURA

LTITH-96/-956 DO

191u)
{edIpa opaJen

J0jeulploo) ewned |

NY ‘NSg ‘euias essauep

1BUsyo®zaed eunsuo

L/LT1€-96/-956 MHO

Jua)
|e21pa opale

10]euIpI00) uled 394D

NY ‘NS4 ‘zaed eunsu)

- £020-TEZ-T9E 119D 12U e .
[U'SUdoeuljows |squeuyd 10]eUIpJo0)) =X0. euljo lue
wursp@euow ey | R S T 1eUIPI00) .S NY ‘dNQ ‘euljoW '3 [Puey)

TIviNa INOHd ANVJINOD 1L aWVN
e T Juasad
o Wesqy — Juassid
‘X[ opale7 ‘Uajud,
2 \mn%&u %wum.w (s¥0.170a)
! VIIAV FIONV
"NOILVOOT 'NVIWHIVHO-3DIA
=TJUSsqy _ :juasaid
NN, - YNITOW FTTILNVHI
‘NVIWHIVHO

J31ININOD IMOHLS 9CAd




Wwo2"uIsyn®zanbLpoy'esoy

09£8-90Z (956) 113D
96127-£25-956 DO

opale
JO |eUdSOH s10100Q

Jabeuel a3

NY ‘zanblupoy esoy

Wo2°2UISYN®Uoj0) BIS

££66-€£25 (956) 119D
£612-€25-956 2O

opaJe]
J0O jeudsoH s10300Q

Jojeulploo) ewnel |

NY ‘NSg ‘uojo) eisia

TIVING

3INOHd

ANVdAWOOD

I1LL

JNVN







W02 2UISYN@®Uojod eISIRS)

££66-£2S (956) 119D
£612-£75-956 D10

opaJe]
4O |endsoy sJo30q

Jojeulpioo) ewned |

NY ‘NSd ‘uojo) eisila

0v9v-bE€ (956) 119D
6922-£25-956 IO

opaJle’
10 |endsoH s10100Q

10JeuIp100) M0.S

NY ‘ejiAy aibuy

Wwod"duIsyn®zawe] 'esoy

9bbe-1£L (956) 119D
8€/7-€75-956 DO

opaie]
JO |eudsoy si00Q

10jeulpioo) uied 3say)

NY ‘NSg ‘Zzewe] 91s0y

1PUsyodzapueuls) eyuen(

9b/H-96/-956 U0

191u3)) |DIPa Opade

Jojeulploo) fedtuld NOI

NY ‘NSg ‘zepueultad ejuent

J8U'sYd@Zapueulay 0IsouD

TL1H-96£-956 32MH0

191U) (e2IPaIN Opalet

Jopau1d a3

N ‘NS ‘zapueulay 01saull

I9U*SYI®OUIUBSSHOD

Z16€-96£-956 2240

13jU3) |eJIPS| Opase]

103eUlploo) |eaiD a3

NY ‘NSg ‘OuIN essuoD

19U°SUDD)|eal eIA"BSSIURA

C16€-96/£-956 =240

19)Ud) |EDIP3 OpaieT

Jojeuipioo) [eduld a3

NY ‘NSg ‘zajezuor) essauep

19U°SYD@DRUIDS BSSSUBA

LTTH-96/-956 WO

191U [eDIP3Y OpaieT]

10jeulploo) ewnes]

NY ‘NSg ‘eulas essauep

J2usyo@euljow [queyd

£0C0-TEC-T9E 110
8TCE-96/-956 32O

19JU)) |e2IPa OpaleT]

10)euIpJoo) ayo.ls

NY ‘dNQ ‘euljow '3 [2auey)d

PUsyd®zaed eunsud

LLTE-96/-956 2O

12jua) |eJIpa| Opale

10JeuIpI00)) uled 334D

N¥ ‘NSg ‘zeed eunsud

TV

3NOHd

ANVdWOD

il

JINVYN

0P08/L X1 opaie]

— juasqy  Juasaid

(s401200) ZIWV.L IISOY

INOILVOOT
INVINHIVHO-3IA
= juasqy  jussald

V/

920Z ‘05 AYVANVC (On1)
31V ONILIIW Ll L LALop 1
INVINHIVHD

J31ININOD INTLS / DVIAHVI 9CAd




09€8-902 (956) II9D
961¢-£75-956 20

opaJen
J0 {eudsoH siop0Q

Jabeuel g3

NY ‘zanbupoy esoy

TIVINS

3INOHd

ANVdNOD

Il

JNVN




ITEM 26-22 (TAB 3)



EIEEE E $Z0Z/0T/TT N4yl S20Z/TT/0T

wucm_mm

2auejeq uisop)

aouejeg 8ui1so) Suiso|) pun4 aduejeg ajuejeq pun4

unoy Juswdo|aAaq 8uiso|) 8uiso|) pun4 Qduels|ssy
8uipjoH waisAs I pung [eJauan Jvy SW3 [§ Aluno) S3 8uipu3 pouad

140d34 IDNVIVE DNIGNI ANV SINNOJJV ANNH INVHEDOUd INVE IVHIS 9CAd

140d3¥ INJWILVLS SINNOJIV 9CAd
TIINNOJ AYOSIAQY TVNOIDIY SOV NIAIS




SEPTEMBER 2025 - JANUARY 2026



SEPTEMBER 2025



EMS COUNTY ASSISTANCE



a/roles

P.0. Box 450263
Latedo, TX 78045
(956) 722:8323

Co’%ﬁ@ty 6721 McPherson Road MEMBER FDIC

KOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR MPORTANT INFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 9/10/25 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591594
1216 SANTA MARIA Enclosures

LAREDO TX 78040

TS 7 n 7(,,{ A=< is Free

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0

Account Number 1010591594 statement Dates 8/11/25 thru 9/10/25

Previous Balance .00 Days in the statement period 31

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Led?er .00

. Checks/pebits .00 Average collected .00
Service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
Current Balance .00

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance
8/11 .00

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com
Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device






EMS RAC



Qg’ MEMBER FDIC
T 6721 McPherton Road

mmwnty PO Box 450269

Latedo, TX 7804
(956) 722- 831!

MNOVICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR MMPORTANT INFORMATION

F’exas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 9/10/25 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591495
EMS RAC ACCOUNT Enclosures 14

1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 14
Account Number 1010591495 Statement Dates 8/11/25 thru 9/10/25
Previous Balance 175,007.00 Days in the statement period
Deposits/Credits .00 Average Led ? 58,695. 22
14 checks/Debits 163,007.00 Average Collected 58 695.22
Service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
Current Balance 12,000.00

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount Date Check No

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Balance Balance
175,007.00 57.00 38,862.50
143,713.25 25.75 8/2 22, "431.25
8/15 122, 1850.75 8/22 49,293.75 8/29 12, 1000.00




Ei’ MEMBER FDIC
T b 6721 McPhetson Road

Cormnumty PO Box 450269

Lasado, TX 76045

Bank (356) 722:8330

NOTKE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR tMPORTANT INFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

pate 9/10/25 Page 2
Primary Account 1010591495
Enclosures 14
TCB COURTESY CHECKING 1010591495 (Continued)
Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211

NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com
Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device



mmm

1044

RAC ACCO!
|z|u s»n:um:u”" @i
LAREDO, TX 78040 _aflrlis P
ay e thae

odiritl. Teapeak-ea ch,m\-\b E‘lrnlej.ﬁ____._; $ 10,4 .25

Ten Yaocusond- four undeed Pty —grn Qe EEB
*‘,CTexas ity

1S € X e Nocorion

2 LLLY2LE L0 0L, W A0 ADST ALG S

A S

%_n_

THE SEVEN FLAGS v 1045
EMS RAC ACCOUNT .

1216 SANTA MARIA 1 b L
LAREDO, TX

5%$h__i_aw¢d0LLJ€KhcrzLLleﬂ&en:_______J55k>.qEA I

DDA REGULAR CHECK Date: 08/21 Amount: $10,431.25
- — o e

THE SEVEN 1039

EMS RAC ACCOUNT o

1216 SANTA MA

EDO, TX 76040 B, W b & 3 o 7~ S
Al Mcavy Axodesnce | $ 1040 .28
Ten Paousand_ four Yuxade ¢ - tory- €0 B,
’ C;‘ﬁii‘l.un.i!y - t
L

2 Is
ﬁn’w %&g&_&

23315Lb9:2L81303012403]% 0053 LLS5

1040
EMS RAC ACOOIJNT 924311149
i 1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO, TX 76040 __&L-d_?.m&_m; e
& ;';“_Lneoo_cwcﬁ%xo\mm‘elem VRS

Teo MacesSeed Sosc Soundved Mot —one 75 o
—t¢
{?Com um&ty = = .
s g B L Teneere0nt
P = LRl - W USRS = W .

THE SEVEN FLAG

il iLG2LA L0 A0LD A0 059 LL95e

B G o=}

t - y a

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1039 Date: 08/29 Amount: $10,431.25
P N e -

THE SEVEM FLAGS 1041
EMS RAC ACCOUNT w2
BEET altl

: Fioyoy ine BEHGE sy
Oudll Vickerwaos Care Aoocvance . - - 8 waw.2s
Teon Pncosaand face Wond ved W\L\rs—m.alSlmm"- - B EEL.

e
-..-W.‘LS m&\occ&ten

2L ELALONC LI0OLE *LOWOS52LIE

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1040 Date: 08/27 Amount: $10,431.25

1042

220800048

THE SEVEN FLAGS
EMS RAC ACCOUNT
1216 SANTA MARIA

LAREDO, TX 76040 _Q_[_'LI 2075 = -

G lhe Pr\or\\—h E S, I $ 04 .28

e ﬂc\ousgm_{-.cuuaun&red-\'\'\\ﬁbzom 3 th_" T > -
PPt

0721 McPheraon T Laredo. Teasa TRON

r...ﬂ;(-_S_E_,l._V_em\o@:mn
1234L925L8 O 0L 2 P LOLOS5SLLY S

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1041 Date: 08/18 Amount: $10,431.25

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1042 Date: 08/25 Amount: $10,431.25

THE SEVEN FLAGS 1043 ! THE SEVEN FLAGS K v 1046
E1G SANTA MARIA sz Hialities BAC Acoon ez
LAREDO, TX 78040 —5—1—7—11075—. = Berercy sy LanSER I »l1lzss = @S sy f
Easlh (L cavedo LifeNiea I $\0O4™2s A - 3 vE.-s |
Teo Yoarcad (o \end @ nivedey=Cnc e B B | Ten Wootend (our Ynundeo Saviuden — oowye- @ EEL.
BTty < ‘| PacdEgta < T
ara Mt?ltn--lnl- luvi-.?-u-’loll Q T3 MaPhavane B4 Larede, Tesas T804
,_a—-\(_—zs_zj_,_Em\\accm N oo P VA T =il Sk + PSRN =
Z1AL92LB L0 0L ”wIDLOSIF LLAGN L 219248 L0 LOLE *LOLOS59 ALYSw ’
DDA REGULAR CHECK 1043 Date: 08/18 Amount: $10,431.25 DDA REGULAR CHECK 1046 Date: 08/14 Amount: $10,431.25
THE SEVEN FLAGS ¥ 1048
FLAGS 1047 . EMS RAC ACCOUNT o gLt
RAC ACCOUNT w2aniey 1210 SANTA MARIA.
1218 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO, T 78040 BI7l157 o g
Sua . LedAwes, Aooderce Cexe _ 3 OUa.TS
Ten Paootend. koo Mundred Yanurtee — oo @ B
. —
s
T -"-—-"-‘. Lareda, Tuzas T804} L. - »
1S EX, Reclacckian. NN To Accergn_ =
CAILY 2LBL012L0L7? wLOLWOSTALISH 7 itLgeLg Lo iaua uuotosnu.qs».[
DDA REGULAR CHECK 1047 Date 08/14 Amounl 310 431.25 DDA REGULAR CHECK 1048 Date: 08/15 Amount: $10,431.25
2 > 1
THE SEVEN FLAGS v 1050

LAREDO, TX 78040

EMS RAC ACCOUNT

240118149
1218 SANTA MAHIA
LAREDO, TX 7604

_ﬁ_L%LZ(.IZ S— o _ .. dEMRSS S

Us

Suvd __S¥ahoe €M I $ WoTS Sulds e deove Awvderce | $ OMR\.25
o FMoosesmd (oo muodved Mot — \OGacs = mxw@%r_ww\w J“ B
Texas -_—7 | Texas . 3 ﬁ_————/\
i o= ‘ ~ ’ o g B N
loeENL s, € T N2 eodlocadihitn e ro BN 25 €1 N2ecVoooN _—:Z\_%C_‘_-_-_
7iiLkg LA L0 0L wDLOS9LLI S l 1LLL]ELA MO L0500 D LOST LLISK
[ = e - o T T - Sese it

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1049 Date: 08/15 Amount: $10,431.25

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1050 Date: 08/14 Amount: $10,431.25



v counci T = g 1051 ] 1052

TH
oYX 7804 T = —— e RS = @FHESK .
e Hae (f  Access | é,wa_ Pay o he %wa (g Daunlop««od' /'aw ls k4R A R
</ o T — e @ w«‘&&@&éf_ e B

‘,anmmumq 5\/ (9 Vi = -“' ;’C
LR - - PR w«WMf« S

17LLL92,80002 3058 »30LO0SIILL]Y ST 12304,92LABL01LL0S2 wDAOSTFLLI S

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1051 Date: 08/27 Amount: $6,000.00 DDA REGULAR CHECK 1052 Date: 08/22 Amount: $31,832.00






HEALTH

DPENING DOOIE ROR IMPROVER COMMUNTTY THIEALTY

8163 Old Yankee Street, Suite B
Dayton, OH 45458

(937) 885-5827
jhart@germane-solutions.com

08/29/2025

Involice #
HAINV-00446

1216 Santa Maria Street

Laredo, TX 78040

1 Professional Fees

Al SF.R'A'C':_""SéIf Assessmant FY2025

Description

SFRAC Self-Assessment Activities: Hosted two virtual workgroup sessions to continue

review and approval of self-assessment scores and SMART goals associated with
measures that scored below “3” on August 1, 2025 and August 8, 2025. Completed
notes for both meetings. Edits to SMART goals reviewed in August 1, 2025 meeting
were completed and reviewed during the August 8th meeting for approval. Edits to
SMART goals completed in August 8th meeting with inclusion of planning discussion
with Coastal Bend HPP for additional information. Meeting with SFRAC Administrator,
Coastal Bend HPP staff conducted virtually on August 1.1, 2025 with follow up emails
confirming plan and language to include in SMART goal for HPP reporting. Finalized
SMART goals, crosswalk, and all meeting notes. Completed SMART goals workbook for
SFRAC Administrator to use in upload to DSHS. All finalized documents sent to SFRAC
Administrator on August 14, 2025. Attended GFETAC Board Meeting on August 21, 202!
Began drafting action items and planning for review with SFRAC Administrator in

September.

-

.

Net 30

Amount

$6,000.00

Total: $6,000.00




#\: TexasCommunityBank

Account: EMS RAC
Date; 1/14/2026

20250826 0

“'.1950“'?6 00030{1‘:

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

EMS RAC ACCOUNT
1216 SANTA MARIA
T LAREDO,TX78040 " — —

QQ 58851 07

Order of ,‘{\L4 {% A(‘C-&(S

L a0

020476 0000

£8-2481/1149

57//5 }35%

Dae (@GHEGK aaemex— -~

18 6,000. 7

[’ay to the
¢ (W Fuous

hoh
I)nlh ] @ Bate e

‘D\GCommumt)

BlePherson nd. Laredo, Texas 78041
A

103

(g g,
Bank
/’hu”f

i l-hq cL8 10 405k " i0LOS]LILA S







GENERAL FUND



eg? MEMBER FDIC
’r 6721 McPherson Road

Comt numty P.0. Box 450269
8045

Latedn, TX 7
{956) 722-8313
NOTKCE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR (MPORTANT INFORMATION
I Texas Community Bank Home |
THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 9/10/25 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA, TRUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591396
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT Enclosures 1

1216 SANTA_MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures
Account Number 1010591396 Statement Dates 8/11/25 thru 9/10/25
Previous Balance 47,393.93 Days in the statement period 31
Deposits/Credits .00 Average Led ? 47,109.09
1 checks/Debits 981.11 Average ColTected 47,109.09
Service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
Current Balance 46,412.82

CHECKS IN SERTAL NUMBER ORDER

Date Check No Amount

9/02 1034 981.11
Denotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Date Balance
8/11 47,393.93 9/02 46,412.82
Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211

NetTeller Online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx- commun1tybank com
Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device



SOUTH TEXAS DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL
TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION
(PRIOR APPROVAL)

SUBMITTED BY: John R. Kciser DATE SUBMITTED 8/18/2025
DALY OF 'FRIP: August 19, 2025 DEPARTURL, TIMIC: 12:00 p.m.
DESTINATTON: Austin, "Texas "I'ravis TX

City County State
ESTIMATED RIETURN DATL: August 22, 2025 TIME, OF ARRIVAL: 6:00 p.m.

IT’urpose of the Trip:

To attend the quarterly mectings of the GETAC Committes, RAC Chair, and GETAC in Austin, Texas.

FISCAL INFORMA'TION

I hereby request that the above travel

cxpense be advanced:

Date
Nced check by (allow 5 working days
ADVANCE APPROVED:
Mr., Juan L. Rodngucz Datc

Exccutive Director

CHARGL TO:
Fstimated Milcage: 0 miles@ $ 0.70  permile
2 First Day/Last Day $56.25 (75% ol Per Diem) $ 112.50
2 Full Travel Day(s) $75.00 (B+L+D=Per Diem) $ 150.00
Fstimated Lodging: 3 Nights (s) @ $ 173.00 per night + $32.87 tax § 617.61
Other (Specily): Do Not Pay, This Is A SFRAC Covered Expensc.
Other (Specily): Gasoline $ 50.00
Other (Specily): Parking Fec $ 51.00
Total Estimated Expenses: $ 981.11
VERIFIED FOR
RECOMMENDLED APPROVAL: APPROVED: MATHEMATICAL ERRORS
JOHN R. KEISER JUAN F. RODRIGUYEZ JOSAFA'T SALDIVAR
PROGRAM DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FISCAL OFFICER
REQUIST FOR ADVANCE: No FOR ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

lor processing)




SOUTH TEXAS DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL
TRAVEL EXPENSE CLAIM AND TRIP REPORT

IXPENSE ACCOUNT OF: John R. Kciscr
PAY PERIOD ENDING: 8/22/2025

I certify that the expense account rendered below is true, correet, unpaid, and complete to the best of my knowledge.

SIGNATURI DATL
DATE OF DEPARTURIL: 8/19/2025 TIML OF DEPARTURE: 12:00 PM
DATL OF RISTTURN: 8/22/2025 TIME OF RIFTURN: 5:00 p.m.
CHARGE T0O: N//A (Iixpense encurred by SFRAC General Fund)
DATYI, EXPENSE REPORT TOTAL
Milcage [rom o
miles @ § 0.70  permile $ -
Milcage from o
miles @ § (0.70  permile $ -
"TOLAL ACHIAL MILCAZC.ccuvvineeeieieeieeieceeceeee ettt ettt et e steseasesbeeessaess et e sesassstesaneessessunsssassnnssstassrsenseesesannns $ -
2 First Day/Last Day Travel $  56.25 (759% ol Per Dicm)  § 112.50
2 Full Travel Day(s) $ 7500 (B+L+D=Pcr Dicm) § 150.00
"TOLAl ACHIAL MCALS ..ottt ettt s st st a e s a e sbes s sae st s sobsssbasebsaesaaessesabasaseassaasnnes § 26250
3 Night¢s) @  § 173.00 pernight + 32.87 (ax
TOMAL ACHIAL LOUGINE..vovvveinrieiriiie ittt cccresirseereeesseessseeserasesssesesessssaasseseesessasssssasssssesssnssrbasennseasassasns $617.61
Other Expenses (Specily) Daily Fvent Parking
Other Expenses (Specily) Gasoline $ 34.77
Other Fxpenses (Specily) $ -
L OLAl "OUICT" LoXPICIISCS vertririeiirrerreserererrerersressesseeseeseasseessesnsssbesee st et eranebesbtssrssabessnessasntesaessasstsasssstsresursse $ 34.77
TOTAL ACTUAL TRAVEL EXPENSES.........cccoeevtrtntrerassssesssesesaesssesssssssssssssassassosssssasasssssssosssssarssssesssssest sesssatsn $  914.88
TOTAL ADVANCE RENDERED TO John R. Keiser e $ B
TOTAL OWED TO JOhN RUKCISET  ceerrerversrertesrnessnssnsssssssanessossnesssesssssassnsosnesnassssos wﬁ
TOTAL OWED TO SFRAC. ... ctieeiiieieittersireesessneessneesonsissssassssssesssssssssssonessssanesssssssnssnssssssassss
John R. Keiser Date
Director/Administrator

Advanced/Overnight Trip Report V.24-03-01



DATL DESCRIPTION
8/19/2025 Traveled to Austin, Texas in preparation for the GETAC Committee and RAC Chairs mectimgs.
8/20/2025 On this day I attended the variousl GETAC commitice meetings throughout the day.
8/91/2025 Throughout the day I attended the variousl GETAC committec mectings as well as the RAC Chairs
meceling.
8/99/9095 On this day I attended the GETAC mecting Friday morning, then traveled back to Laredo, "Texas

from Austin, Texas.

Advanced/Overnight Trip Report V.24-03-01



Embassy Suites by Hilton Austin Central

Date Range: 2025-08-19 - 2025-08-22

Page1/1

5901 North IH-35, Austin 78723 US Tax#/ID# :
: (512) 454-8003
FMBASSY AUSCL_Embassy@hilton.com
SUTTES
by Hilton
Guest Folio
Confirmation Number - 94221555
Primary Guest | ADDN GUESTS Hilton Honors
Guest Name KEISER, JOHN R.
Address 2411 SUTTON CT, P.0O. BOX 450788
City, State, Zip Code LAREDO TX 78045 |
Country us t
Stay Details Company Details Other Details
Check In Date Aug 19, 2025 | Name Tax Invoice
Check Out Date Aug 22, 2025 | Tax#/ID# Tax/Fee NO
Room NKSQZ - 803 | PO Number Exemption
Source OTHER | Account Name Tax/Fee
Guests 70 Exempt Date
Travel Agent
IATA
Name
Date Type Description Amount
Aug 19, 2025 Charge GUEST ROOM ~ §oo
Aug19,2025  Tax STATE OCCUPANCY TAX _ 1038
Aug 19, 2025 I ~ CITY OCCUPANCY TAX $19.03
Aug 19,2025 Fee AUSTIN TOURISM PID FEE %346
Aug20,2025  Charge  GUESTROOM ' - $173.00
Aug20,2025  Tax STATE OCCUPANCY TAX ~ st038
Aug20,205  Tx " CITYOCCUPANCYTAX 1903
Aug 20, 2025 Fee  AUSTINTOURISM PID FEE B 346
Mug21,205  Charge .  GUESTROOM ~ §m00
Aug2,205  Tax ~ STATEOCCUPANCY TAX _ sw038
Aug 21 2025 o -"""'f;X" o CITY OCCUPANCY TA;( _”“ﬂ?ﬂi
Fee N AUSTIN TOURISM PID FEE 346
Payments ‘ MASTER-8762 . - ($61761)
Type Amount
GUEST ROOM $519.00
STATE OCCUPANCY TAX $3114
CITY OCCUPANCY TAX $57.09
AUSTIN TOURISM PID FEE $1038
CREDIT CARD ($617.6%)
Folio Balance $0.00
Check In Time 12:45 PM Reservations embassysuites.com or +1-800-EMBASSY
Check Out Time 12:02 PM



WELCOME TO
CRUNCH N MUNCH
koK ok Rk KRR KR KK
Crunch N Munch
ng16 N IH 35
AUSTIN TX 78723

¢

Description Qty Ainount
Regular CA #06 7.607G 21.06
SELF @ 2.769/ G
Subtotal 21.06
TOTAL 21.06
MOBILE $ 21.06
MOBILE
-ValeroProprietary
CREDIT
sk ok kAR £ 3297

AUTH #: 827940

STH#AB123 OREY TRANHS064158
CSH: 0 8/22/25 12:05:50 PM

WELCOME 1O
Ol STOoRE-
¥ b kpdokkokkk R Kok
CK 1831
(19 Crossroads St
Laredo TX 78045

D
0

Nescription Qty Amount

UNLD CA #03 5.487G 13.71
SELF @ 2.499/ G
Subtotal 13.71
TOTAL 13.71
MORILE § 13.71
MOBILE
ValeroProprietary
CREDIT

bk h ke k1. 3207
AUTH #: 975966

ST#41831 DR#1 TRANHO034542
CsH: 0 8/22/25 4:16:14 PM

3



THE SEVEN FLAGS 1034
Paytothe 3D by ? {QtScﬁ Vs 98 /0

W hedne L5 C_f‘“'c} The Uy Toitar mm B
Py

Mvﬂfnw(/ws"h@:ﬁ > ZS;
12339 2L8 3002 303G v 3005 LIAEN

DDAREGULAR CHECK 1034 Date: 09/02 Amount: $981.11






SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT



MEMBER FDIC

2
6721 McPherzon Road
Compuitty Fii=s5
(35€) 722-833

KOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WIPORTANT INFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 9/10/25 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591693
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT Enclosures 10

1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 10

Account Number 1010591693 statement Dates 8/11/25 thru 9/10/25

Previous Balance . 2,789.15 Days in the statement period 31

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 935.72

10 checks/Debits 2,789.15 Average cCollected 935.72
Service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
current Balance .00

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Date Check No Amount

74
1068*
1070*
1071
1072
check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Balance Balance
8/11 2,789.15 8/18 1,115.66 8/29 278.93
8/14 2,231.33  8/25 836.75 9/05 .00
8/15 1,952.42 8/27 557.84
Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211

NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com
Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device



E SEVEN FLAG
mrsu nevm.opuenr ACCOUNT

> N — NN
wl',pc«Tﬁ‘n;-_':-,;q VAL T

7R M PRerens Rd. MMMI

SS-TII-8333 )
CLILAIZLB A0 AO?L IO AOD5L6T 3

DDA REGULAR CHECK 74 Date 08/18 Amounl 327894

ONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1068
EVETER DEVELOPIENT ACCOUNT

268111108
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO, TX 78040

Pnyloll\nx - E! g ! 3 e i $ L_lé q\
‘#@Co N
mlm.‘-mhml
FeRe—SNCNONen M&%‘%_—_z_
LML 2LA L0 AOBA * 30 AOSTLET I

X7

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1068 Date: 08/29 Amount: $278.91

1 0 THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIOMAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1071
EE&‘.‘:%’&&QTS "“.?%""‘é‘b“"n‘%"“" ] S SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT _ azanies
:.:“’Egg"t; 72040 (gl Lo/ Z@ LAREDO, TX 78040 = _jgj_ \ls 'm P
P/ ”"Mwmms €18 . A\ Sha NAaexeurncas Core A\ab.)\cn‘\CL [IE ey “ YN
T dawods m‘f’%—@*—w © B L Twe Voded Sseventes = Segar Aot @ B,
b a————
*qummumry = " J’C-;l:n“rg::\‘:ly N ’
Tem "-"‘"—.“‘_f-',':_'?f‘ eane 78041 €731 botherens . Loredo Toass TROSE
= oo Wada—f-—” ror Poe —Asd e loorian RSP A~ /%.%— —
1119218104070 "i0LOSTIEA I LLLA LA L LO7E P A0LOSY AES Jue
DDA REGULAR CHECK 1070 Date: 08/27 Amount: $278.91 DDA REGULAR CHECK 1071 Date: 08/18 Amount: $278.91
THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1072 THE SEVEN FLAGS 1073
SYSTEM DEVEL 2681110 i SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT R 2RIAINS
1218 SANTA MAmA . H 1218 SANTA MAR! .
LAREDO, ¥X 78040 _Ln_LL(n_&m% LAREDD, T 70040 @\ 2oz =
Sried oo e 1% ZIS. A4\ Suni Loceda \oQe\ing 1S 2218 . <A
Muodmm%_w s KBE EE. MM%;QW e |
d —
FpcHRgins =L P ety |
o mmﬂ&%nfn—mn o lltl‘lﬂ'—ld:.”h&ﬂo,fu_ 78051 |
ror Ve =ONSaxNe M_&Aff?%-—-— Foc R —dvsNodNaA oo
BiALE2LA L0 MOPE »*OLODSI LB I 1233L92LB LDIZ2073 LOLOSLE[Ir l
DDA REGULAR CHECK 1072 Date: 08/25 Amount: $278.91 DDA REGULAR CHECK 1073 Date: 08/18 Amount: $278.91
THE wg" mas 1075 THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY GOUNCIL 1076
Pty Glilpes —— i e i =z
76040 3
= 208
Paytothe $ 2\Q. O Hridv ¢ $ TIQ . (=Y
T undied. S-eNeony - €y ek @ B TZaa -
ey - FpcHigy
e ad 2 e remne om0t T Morhereen xd irtde Tensa 00t A
Re—dwdvosson TRouma. L.l %44_4 "’_’m ~ M&‘ﬁ%&
210,99 2LBL0E 075 " LOMDSS AL 3w 'FELLI2LE 022076 #LOLOSTRES I |
DDA REGULAR CHECK 1075 Date: 09/05 Amount: $278.93 DDA REGULAR CHECK 1076 Date: 08/14 Amount: $278.91
THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL . ADVISORY COUNGIL 1078
THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1077 SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCO! CTyATr R
H SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT 326014148 1210 SANTA MARIA .~ . -
| {210 SANTA MATIA 2/ [ LAREDO, TX 78040
N ™
Al M 1S Z . e
e 7= = o .

J’C;l,'% - (%5 e —

Lo .
[V, v P, | PO ey M_&Affvg
i QLA 2LB L0 L0777 wLDADS5AB930°

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1077 Date: 08/14 Amount: $278.91

L Tous o
Foz e .M&%%
33693

1233L92LB10G 0?8 w10 MDS

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1078 Date: 08/15 Amount: $278.91






HOLDING ACCOUNT



PO Box 450263
Latedo, TX 78045
(956) 722-8333

KOTICE: GEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home I
THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 9/10/25 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591792
HOLDING ACCOUNT Enclosures

1216 SANTA_MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0

Account Number 1010591792  Statement Dates 8/11/25 thru 9/10/25

Previous Balance .50 Days in the statement period 31

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger .50

. Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected .50
Service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
current Balance .50

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance
8/11 .50

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com
Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device






OCTOBER 2025



EMS COUNTY ASSISTANCE



Tc:?ag@

Comimunity
ank

6721 McPheron Road
PO Box 450769
Latedo, TX 78045
{956) 7228313

HOTICE SEE

MEMBER FDIC

AEVERSE SIDE FOR MPORTANT ILFOAMATION

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY

COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T

1216 SANTA_MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

Date 9/10/25
Primary Account
Enclosures

AN S éwéq fes 4 Terrte

CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page 1
1010591594

TCB COURTESY CHECKING

Number of Enclosures

0

Account Number 1010591594 Statement Dates 8/11/25 thru 9/10/25

Previous Balance | .00 Days in the statement period 31

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger .00

. Checks/pDebits .00 Average ColTected .00
service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
Current Balance .00

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date
8/11

Balance
.00

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333

NetTeller online Banking:
Mobile Banking:

TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com
Get the TX community Bank app for your Android or i0S device






EMS RAC



. mi’ e o

6721 McPhetton Road
Commumty P.0. Box 450269
llardc Laiedo, TX 78045
(956) 722.831

NOTICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR (MPORTANT iNFORMATION

rTexas Community Bank Home J
THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 10/10/25 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591495
EMS RAC ACCOUNT Enclosures 2

1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 2

Account Number 1010591495 statement Dates 9/11/25 thru 10/13/25

Previous Balance 12,000.00 Days in the statement period 33

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 4,545.45

2 checks/Debits 12,000.00 Average Collected 4,545.45
Service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
Current Balance .00

CHECKS IN SERTAL NUMBER ORDER

Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount
9/19 1053 6,000.00 9/30 1054 6,000.00

* Denotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Date Balance Balance
9/11 12,000.00 9/19 6,000.00 9/30 .00

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com
Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device




THE SEVEN FLAGS
| EMS RAC ACCOUNT
1210 SANTA MARIA
| LAREDO, TX 78040
1
|

a7 (o025

32401149

DS

T

Spete hog [Yh Aecldss | $ g . 22
S:g)q‘vﬁficytls ac A T Poflers 08 EX..

"jc;r.%‘n“.;miq
G721 Malherueo Bl Larvde, Tazas 78041

roilaep ZYSZ Ce e, pud.

“ilLqg2Laiiaosi *0W0S

1054

HE EVEN FLAGS
o .
, TX 78040 B R B I _"? 3 003,:“_(:-' AU ]
Buste [Haa ff  (eeess | 6, @0
g S —
S/K MSM P = pullar: ER
',,FC ﬂ-l:nm:n?‘m}il)' /l/(-

@21 BicThrreen Rd. Lasede, Traas 78010
rodle: iESonec o May l'-\urudﬁ-/c‘..S C__—A— -

21,924,840 0S5 e 0LOSY Il-.qSII'L’

DDA FORCE PAY DEBIT 1053 Date: 09/18 Amount: $6,000.00

DDA FORCE PAY DEBIT 1054 Date: 09/28 Amount: $6,000.00







HEALTH A T

OPTNING DOORS FOR IMPROVED COMMUNTTY HEALTHE

8163 Old Yankee Street, Suite 8
Dayton, OH 45458

(937) 885-5827
Jhart@germane-solutions.com

\Bill'To

i
Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
1216 Santa Maria Street

Laredo, TX 78040

SERAC: Self Assessment FY2025

[lQuantity

1 Professional Fees

September.

Description

08/29/2025

Invoice #

HAINV-00446

SFRAC Self-Assessment Activities: Hosted two virtual workgroup sessions to continue
review and approval of self-assessment scores and SMART goals associated with
measures that scored below “3” on August 1, 2025 and August 8, 2025. Completed
notes for both meetings. Edits to SMART goals reviewed in August 1, 2025 meeting
were completed and reviewed during the August 8th meeting for approval. Edits to
SMART goals completed in August 8th meeting with inclusion of planning discussion
with Coastal Bend HPP for additional information. Meeting with SFRAC Administrator,
Coastal Bend HPP staff conducted virtually on August 11, 2025 with follow up emails
confirming plan and language to include in SMART goal for HPP reporting. Finalized
SMART goals, crosswalk, and all meeting notes. Completed SMART goals workbook for
SFRAC Administrator to use in upload to DSHS. All finalized documents sent to SFRAC
Administrator on August 14, 2025. Attended GETAC Board Meeting on August 21, 2025.
Began drafting action items and planning for review with SFRAC Administrator in

Net 3C

$6,000.00

Total: $6,000.00




T GEVER FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCHL _ 1053

SRS FAS AQCONIMT oy BRYARY 1A
G UANTA MSARIA 3) 7 /9O, 9.>/
3 AEHTIMD, ¢ X TN U Y L

Ny o
ﬁ” ALY r l\m)ma

Six /’lftcmicwc/( a2 [t 15 -

(WNII

e Y Ay : _
"‘;‘iff frgmz;uuu‘ -n.__/.._-fz ( e (' ( y "‘_‘_ 2/

ol
L3Vr el -on Hal, £aveda, Toxns T30 88

Fwco EYIS Ce s pl.
ek hLFA LG D2 A0S wiQAO59 LS 5



N HEALTH ACCESS Invoice #

OPENING DOORS FOR IMPROVED COMMUNITY HEALTH 05/31/2025 HAINV-00427

8163 Old Yankee Street, Suite B
Dayton, OH 45458

{937) 885-5827
jhart@germane-solutions.com

Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
1216 Santa Maria Street
Laredo, TX 78040

SFRAC: Self Assessment FY2025 Terms

Net 30

Quantity Description Amount

SFRAC Self-Assessment Activities: Discovery and planning for the SFRAC Self-
Assessment tool and criteria manual including review of documents on the SFRAC
website for consideration in the assessment recommendations. Preparation for ad-hoc
workgroup suggestions to provide to RAC Administrator for consideration, $6,000.00
development of crosswalk materials to indicate our recommendation for scoring with
criteria/justification to present to ad-hoc workgroup in future meetings, and working
with the RAC Administrator to set up the ad-hoc workgroups to start in June.

Professional Fees

Total: $6,000.00




) Account: EMS RAC
"J TexasCommunityBank Date: 1/14/2026
l’m WP("*""!.W- fmu..\_t ».Rt ¢, 0 ‘r-. S -nm»\.

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1 054

EMS RAC ACCOUNT 88-2481/1149

1216 SANTA MARIA .S

" === LAREDO; TX 78040 SIS e ? / 3 / /J 0

Date ﬁCHE“ lm

e fhea [ty Aeerss 186 @0,
S‘(X%LMSM P 2 e @“"

S5 e —

G721 McPhersoa Rd. Laredo, Texas 8041 ( ‘j
N pG-122 . .
FNZO" (Gfém%( ﬁﬂ-ﬂ U8 ~J¢ /A‘?';’C'A.S S "

LLLLG2LB L0 0S5, R0 A05F L L5

e
A

SONT

2025092&_000020007381 1

AR L B

L0 LA AT P

S e B
-~ - |
SEESDIELEERVEL TR @i IO IERE (KW

-
-
=1

ORI RIS B 30

11504







GENERAL FUND



Qi’ MEMBER FDIC
T 6721 McPheison Road
mmumt} PO Box 45029

Latedo, TX 78045

{956) 722-83%3

NOTICE GEE REVERSE SIDE FOR MPORTANT INFORMATION

l Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA, TRUMA SERVICES AREA T
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT

1216 SANTA MARIA

LAREDO TX 78040

Date 10/10/25
Primary Account

Page 1
1010591396
Enclosures 5

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures
Account Number 1010591396 Statement Dates 9/11/25 thru 10/13/25
Previous Balance 46,412.82 Days in the statement period
5 Deposits/Credits 3,687.50 Average Ledge 48,570. 54
1 checks/Debits 509.03 Average Col ected 48,458.80
Service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
Current Balance 49,591.29

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Description

Date Amount

9/11 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00
9/16 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00
9/22 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00
10/06 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 687.50
10/06 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00

CHECKS AND WITHDRAWALS

Description

POS DEB 1133 10/09/25 00485859
DNH*GODADDY . COM

www . godaddy . com

TEMPE AZ C#3893

Date
10/09

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Balance
48,662.82

Balance
47,912.82

Date
9/16

Balance
47,162.82

Date
9/11

9/22




MEMBER FDIC

€Xds §.
Comimunity 7' so wame
Bank Latedo, TX 78045
{9%6) 722-8313

NOTICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR MPORTANT INFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

Date 10/10/25 Page 2
Primary Account 1010591396
Enclosures 5

TCB COURTESY CHECKING 1010591396 (Continued)

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance
10/06 50,100.32 10/09 49,591.29
Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211

NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com
Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device



Texas Community Bank CHECKING DEPOSIT . Texas Community Bank CHECKING DEPOSIT

a GZL) catmrn o ram g
!. o wlas £ 1 o !; owe (WS\A S : ) =IO
b e Gopstn Cragd Beayiona) Adv : 2 - Qalmﬁg%g&z%g«u@ ) r
, EER S S SR A __r Ere SR e 2 e s SN R
. N ey ol - i
5;, 0t os a3 wenses - 5 O 1O0sS Q135 s -
;! e 215000 l! =t == 70006
12SOS 700§ b 0 0S99 33960° b 12505 700 b A2 MO0 AO0S]LIEE
— e [
DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 09/11  Amount: $750.00 ODAREGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 09/16 Amount: $750.00
- )
Texas Commumity Bank CHECKING DEPOSIT [ Texas Community Bank CHECKING DEPOSIT
" q ! 22,1- 5 [Ta B H ' o=y
i T sQ 00 I — T R[OS~ g0 0o
N el ol — [l SseSae i
SR i [
5 ii e o ' PRk St
Sl terosa| 3qp WA - | 51 toyosa 139 i
t o “]So.vo i N ¥ 150.00
H . B
12505 ?=00 b kel A0 M0 S LIFEu* | 12506 7«00 4 2 d0WO0SLINGEE
'
DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 09/22 Amount: $750.00 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 10/06 Amount: $750.00
{ Texas Community Bank CHECKING DEPOSIT
!! o 0 lzes25, .. QR0 GsT.50
i, e TSN FlOE RoceAlusery § ’
[l rre—ii
A i =
sil Ve \o SAVY A AN -
! i. == v ocroet ©@¥1-50

1SOS?w00 3 2 LOMOSTFI3IqE"

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 10/06 Amount: $687.50






auspaisniy )

sajelg pajiun Ut passadc.d

0} mun bt Aed 12410 N0 JO JOPIO S1Y) JO) PDYIDLAS
pouzous JudwALd dy} 0} PoiiIq 318 SITMOUDY “dBuULY O} }9DIGNS 5] 211D (EMDUDY ‘SIEMOUDS
pue saseysind dinyny 10} POYIDW Judiuded BlewIaYE UE SB POALS 8Q (1M SIIAP JudwAed nox

Buiaq s1 nop

aseysing ajodwor

RSB ATERIIZ pue SCBISIOZ F SUIBT sno o} 3016 nad * aseyauny 3jaidwog, Buppip Ag

‘130 100A U0 00’ YL S PaAeS NOA _wo_z@

€0'605$ (asn) 1e3oL
W £68€ ynm Buipuz  vsia

" 535575 soxe]
82°0¢c$ 1 ® juswAeg

SL'8LV8 1e3o3qng
119uno?) AJosIApy (euoiBay sbelq uanag
! _ —— $33e35 PAaNUN ‘SHOBL Sexs) ‘opaJe] ‘$6005Y X08 Od
3 13519y uyor

ewwns J9pJa

N e @ uonewuoyu; Buing

GISLETI)

woeg »

Appogon ()



£0°605$ (asn) lejol
82'0€$ 59575 So%E]

(BuLLIND3aL) JB3A | - |EMAUSY SWeN ulewoq DYO"

66'22$ Bi0-oeisBeyuanas

H0 %02
8864
88'G6$ S1eaA | - |EMBUdY - jlew] J9)4e)S 34NJ3S GOE YOSOIdIN

40 %52

88°644$

88'65E$ JE3A | - |[emauay - wniwald bunaxlep + sajsqam
esIA ;Juswieyd
geoze/6/oL :93eq
L6£C05S68E :# uoljewyuod)

sn'xy 609o°opys@asian4l 0} Juas uaaq sey mojaq 3disdau unoA jo Adoo

1diaoay



CONTACT US 24/7 1-480-505-8877

Receipt
Ne 3895502391

DATE:

10/9/2025

CUSTOMER #:
200994685
BILL TO:
John Keiser
PO BOX 450094,
Laredo, Texas 78045,
United States

Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council

+1.9566930536

PAYMENT:

Visa «sse 3893

Previous Balance

Received Payment

Balance Due (USD)

Term Product

1yr Websites + Marketing Premium Renewal

sevenﬂagsrac.org

Al

1yr Microsoft 365 Secure Starter Email - Renewal

Al

$509.03

$509.03

($509.03)

$0.00

Amount

$359.8¢

$95.8¢



info@sevenflagsrac.org

1yr .ORG Domain Renewal A2

SEVENFLAGSRAC.org 1

Subtotal
Taxes
Fees

Total (USD)

REFERENCE

Taxes

A GoDaddy.com, LLC
100 S Mill Ave, Suite 1600,
Tempe, Arizona 85281,
United States
Al Net $455.76 General Sales and Use Tax (6.25%)
General Sales and Use Tax (0.50%)
General Sales and Use Tax (1.25%)
General Sales and Use Tax (0.25%)
A2 Net $22.99 General Sales and Use Tax (0.00%)
General Sales and Use Tax (0.00%)
General Sales and Use Tax (0.00%)
General Sales and Use Tax (0.00%)

Fees

1. ICANN
SEVENFLAGSRAC.org

Universal Terms of Service

$22.99
$478.75
$30.08
$0.20
$509.03
$30.08
$30.08
$24.32
$7.76
$9.92
$7.04
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.20
$0.2C
$0.20






SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT



1 #’ MEMBER FDIC

e 6721 McPhatson Rood
Commumt) P.0 Box 450269
Bank Latedo, TX 7H45
{956) 722.8371

HOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR tMPORTANT iIMFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 10/10/25 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591693
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT Enclosures

1216 SANTA_MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number 1010591693  Statement Dates  9/11/25 thru 10/13/25
Previous Balance .00 Dpays in the statement period 33
Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger .00
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected .00
Service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
current Balance .00
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance
9/11 .00
Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB +iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211

NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com
Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device






HOLDING ACCOUNT



MEMBER FDIC

2 2
Comimunity 85" seisee "
Laredn, TX 76045
(956) 722-.8333

NOTICE. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WMPORTANT IRFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 10/10/25 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591792
HOLDING ACCOUNT Enclosures

1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number 1010591792 Statement Dates  9/11/25 thru 10/13/25
Previous Balance .50 Days in the statement period 33
Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger .50
. Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected .50
Service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
current Balance .50
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance
9/11 .50
Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211

NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com
Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device






NOVEMBER 2025



EMS COUNTY ASSISTANCE



ﬂi‘? R

T 6721 McPherton Road
Community &5’ se s
Bﬂ.l'l.k Latedo, TX 78045
(956) 722.8333

HOTICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR MPORTANT INFORMATION

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 11/10/25 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591594
1216 SANTA_MARIA Enclosures

LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0

Account Number 1010591594 Statement Dates 9/11/25 thru 11/11/25

Previous Balance .00 Days in the statement period 62
1 Deposits/Credits 92,624.00 Average Ledger 40,336.25
. Checks/Debits .00 Average ColTected 40,336.25

Service Charge .00

Interest Pai .00

Current Balance 92,624.00

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS

Date Description Amount

10/16 Transfer from Holding Account 92,624.00
to EMS Cnty Assistance

DATILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Date Balance
9/11 .00 10/16 92,624.00
Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211

NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com
Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device






EMS RAC



. ui’ s

6721 McPheorson Road

Community §73' i imes
Latedo, TX 768045
(956) 722-83313

NOTICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WPORTANT IRFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 11/10/25 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591495
EMS RAC ACCOUNT Enclosures 1

1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 1

Account Number 1010591495 Sstatement Dates 10/14/25 thru 11/11/25

Previous Balance .00 Days in the statement period 29
1 Deposits/Credits 181,759.00 Average Ledger 167,775.62
1 checks/Debits 6,000.00 Average Collected 167,775.62

service Charge .00

Interest Pai .00

Current Balance 175,759.00

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS

Date Description
10/16 Transfer from Holding Account 181,759.00
to EMS RAC

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER

Date check No Amount

11/06 1055 6,000.00
Denotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Date Balance Balance
10/14 .00 10/16 181,759.00 11/06 175,759.00
Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211

NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com
Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device






HEALTH

OPENING DOORS FOR IMPROYEL) COMMUNITY HEALTH

8163 Old Yankee Street, Suite B
Dayton, OH 45458

(937) 885-5827
jhart@germane-solutions.com

Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council

1216 Santa Maria Street
Laredo, TX 78040

Invoice #
HAINV-00457

09/30/2025

SFRAC: Self Assessment FY2025-2026 Terms

Net 30

Quantity

1 Professional Fees

Description

SFRAC Implementation Activities: Development of the SFRAC task list tracker for
implementation items as written in each SMART goal for all indicators in the self-
assessment scoring that scored below a “3”. Tracker includes self-assessment
measure/indicator, SMART goal submitted, and all tasks required to implement the
SMART goal objectives. Hosted virtual meeting with SFRAC Administrator 9/19/2025 to
review all tasks and start action plan for implementation items specific to EMS/Trauma
results of the self-assessment. Drafted and finalized ‘talking points’ PowerPoint $6,000.00
presentation for the Board meeting and reviewed with 'SFRAC Administrator. Onsite
attendance and presentation of implementation plan for Board meeting on 9/24/2025.
Bylaw implementation items included research of additional language to include in the
SERAC Bylaws per the task list items noted with recommendations developed for all
Bylaw suggestions that will be presented to the Board during the next Board meeting.
Review of recommendations will be made to the SFRAC Administrator in October 2025.

Amount

Total: $6,000.00




THE BEVEN FLAG A v 1055

13 5
V210 shA MAmA azmn
7 /2e
LAREDO, TX 78040 / u... .

by (oo [th [Feces s  iseam,

=3 R T T £,
S FleotSsae < = / | 1L = 2 .(
TRy

ATAREBGET St 7120) éts..%v
$CLiLY2LAL0NL LO5S 0 L0SFLLYSH

S e tpieo o Py S S B TRt §

DDA FORCE PAY DEBIT 1055 Date: 11/05 Amount: $6,000.00







GENERAL FUND



PO Box 450263
Laiedo, TX 78045
(956) 722-8333

- i’ L MEMBER FDIC
S

KOTICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT IWFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 11/10/25 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA, TRUMA SERVICES AREA T Pr1mary Account 1010591396
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT Enclosures 10

1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures

Account Number 1010591396 Statement Dates 10/14/25 thru 11/11/25

Previous Balance 49,591.29 Days in the statement period 29
10 Deposits/Credits 9,900.00 Average Ledge 55,543.77
3 Checks/Debits 242.00 Average Col ected 5SS, 1098.94

Service Charge 0

Interest Pai

Current Balance 59,249.29

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS

Date Description Amount
10/14 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00
10/14 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 1,950.00
10/22 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00
10/22 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00
10/27 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00
10/29 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00
10/31 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00
10/31 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00
11/03 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00
11/03 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 1,950.00

CHECKS AND WITHDRAWALS

Date Description

11/03 POS DEB 1114 11/01/25 00262015 192.00-
USPS PO 4849510301
2395 E DEL MAR BLV
LAREDO TX C#3893




i’ MEMBER FDIC
Te 6721 McPheison Road

ommumty 0. Box 450269
Latedo, TX 78045
(356) 7228313

HOTICE SEE AEVERSE SIDE FOR tMPORTANT (NFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home J

pDate 11/10/25 Page 2

Primary Account 1010591396

Enclosures 10
TCB COURTESY CHECKING 1010591396 (Continued)

CHECKS AND WITHDRAWALS

Date Description Amount

11/07 DBT CRD 1003 11/05/25 78392204
HCTRA EZ TAG STORE
281-875-3279 TX C#3893

11/07 DBT CRD 1042 11/05/25 01783961 40.00-
HCTRA EZ TAG ONLINE
281-875-3279 TX C#3893

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Balance Balance Balance
52,291.29 11/07 59,249.29

53,791.29
10/27 54,541.29 11/03 59,2

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx- commumtybank com
Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device




Texas Community Bank

|| - LY QS e

H — Sonic B 1) J:

g S et f L r

LY accounT MumBER [

g %i (O LCEG (BT s .
it =

TR AL FOR CANH RECLVAD 9 MG ATT

1I2S0S 7«00 & 22 WO 10SFLIAQGE

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 10/14  Amount: $750.00

Texas Community Bank

[Fem B
- wf2z]er Al
Hame %.%Eu%—m a oy

ACCOUNT ruBER

jel 0 s\ 39,

we ot

e case
‘"cocven

rarr
=

e ROUOY

2505 ?7=00 b 22 4030591396

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 10/22 Amount: $750.00
b

Texas Community Bank

Date £e 0'/ "'7)“I - —— m'::::
neee THE _Seven Flogl e —

Tota rrom
Clranwoe

AcCoUNT MuMaER

1o 0 5491 39¢

e rora .

Lesscame
Loy

et
ocrour

fr e ot

12S0S ?«00 b b2 L0 30 S] 4396w

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 10/27 Amount: $750.00
s

Texas Community Bank

| - - 12)31/25 ety
i evey Flaq [ _}—L
) { B = TEane-
1 u accousT numaEn warora -
Ei! /0/95‘61/3?# iceves >
i

L1

2S05?«00 2 a2 M2 A059 4396

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 10/31 Amount: $750.00

Texas Community Bank

e m

N 5 T
= &

RS OV Y 2 —

SOy o8 S 2 Z e

o

s

o e v o ot i i,

A
v e et O iy 80

12505 7«00 3 bo2 401059 396"

CHECKING DEPOSIT

TSO0O

TFOOD

CHECKING DEPOSIT

130,00

750,00

CHECKING DEPOSIT

750 00

-7s0.vo

CHECKING DEPOSIT

73, H0

7svico

CHECKING DEPOSIT

-
S G52 P

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 11/03 Amount: $1,950.00

Texes Comwnunity Bank

o O (VA \SS

Morra

(Ce

TEomTE kv MG B9 SCAR AR § 7O et O G AL

ACCOUNT MNABCR

(OO [ 3G

aATEN -

o b g e sarn
fr s Sy

Gavnent ooy

1250 57«00 b b3

CHECKING DEPOSIT

1030591396 i

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 10/14  Amount: $1,950.00

Texss Community Bank

s 10f22)25
e _D0VEN _[Flag s

ACCOUNT NBER

jJoy L 591

3a¢

P —
O e S S A e e

S A TR CA RECTNED 5 AROUREO

2505?00 L b3

30 LOSHLIE

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 10/22 Amount: $750.00
i
Texas Community Bank

o xRy
e __ SV LN ;

CarORTS LAY 0T 0 %

o O R OATE WA DRR AL

ACCOUNT rmBER

yoro sa)

LT

39¢F

12505 ?«00 3 4

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 10/29 Amount: $750.00
|

l Texas Community Bank

Pl - 2efayfrr

‘ H J— Sevpn Flays
1 ' mvwv-mm
) I P

)oL OS] 396

ounmmnn,

1WSOST=00 b 13

CHECKING DEPOSIT
ZI eame

rar= e
g 730,00

Tovarmon
pier =y

wetom s

sscam
Recraro

a1
erroer

q1so00

CHECKING DEPOSIT

ZL_ came
=4y

a__ “730,00
aL___

el

R

s .

et 75%¢.c0

A0 059 396

CHECKING DEPOSIT
(7)) camie

R GG GO

a“

___r 252 oo "
oMtawos *
werorn o
HERT -

e TF5v. e

203059 3336

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 10/31  Amount: $750.00

Texas Community Bank

Date 2 -
Name %&%a—

ACCOUNT LULRER

S0 Gr25¢

L

ORI -
e —
e o s o e s v

2SOS 7?00 s b2

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 11/03 Amount: $750.00

CHECKING DEPOSIT
L) cam "

a““"“@""“,: =X
i___r 7

ToTAL o,
Snawes

wetora -
rms cam
niceams *

-t
e

e

A0 OS] L3IAGw






"

: w UNITED STATES
’ POSTAL SERVICE. -
DEl. MAR
239% F DEL MAR BLVD

LAREDO, X 780459998

Wew . LIshs . CL
FLAOL/202% 11: 14 AM

Product Oty Unit Prrice
Price

0% Renewal
ZIP Code'~
Box #: A500¢
Rentaf Start Date: 1170172025
Nex! Renewal Date: 1073172026
Customek, Name:  JOHN KETSER

$192.00

trand Total: $192.00
Debit Card Remit $192.00

Card Name: VLSA

Aceount #: WHXIOOGOON3BY3

Approval #: 921126

fransaction #: 089

Receipt #: 062015

Debit Card Purchase: $192.00

ATD: AQODONOOSBOB0 chip

Al: US DEBIT

PIN: Verified

-t

10 REPORT AN ISsUE
Visitl htips://emaitus tsps. col

nanuUn SIHL 30 AVA 1SV 94l Aq onp S| 93} xog Od 4NOA

AT hazes dous Tabe I s/markings o Fetised
boxes MIST be completely
emovedsohl i ter ated iF They no longe
matoch the contents.

PREVLEW YOUR MATL AND PACKAGES
Sign up for FREE at
hl1ps://infnrmeddwliveuy.unpb.uum

M1 sales final o stamps andl postade.
Refunds for guaran tevd services nly.
Thank you for vour business.

Customer Service
1-800-ASK -USPS ]
(1-800 275-8777)
Agents do not have any addi Lional
information uther than what 1o providesd on
USPS . com.

Tell us about youl experience.
ﬁoln:rﬂtnﬁﬁhwthvmnnimumemA"w
m"awnﬂﬂmeethwM|wMHUHWUN_







C68E#D X1 6/2€-6/8-18¢C FHOLS OV 73 WHLOH #r02C6€8/ G2/C0/L L €001 04D 180
pun4 [e1auag - yueg APunwiwo) sexa

uolesiaAuod e o yoeny (=]

.+..

sabew) ppy [o)

sajou ppy [

sbeippy [©

000LS

GC0C/L/LL
€68E#D X1 6LC€E-G/8-18¢ FHOLS OVL 73 VH1OH ¥0226€8L €001 dYO 149d

s|ielap uoloesuel ]



E68EHD X1 6/2€-648-18C INIINO OV1L 73 YYLOH L96EG/ L0 G¢/S0/L L ¢kOL 4D 180
pund [e1aua9 - yueg ANunwwIo) Sexsj

UoI}eSIaAUOD B O] yoelly @

l_l

sabew! ppy [o]

sajou ppy  [F]

sbe} ppy D)

00°0¥S

G20c/L/LL
€68EH#I X1 64C€-G/8-18C ANITNO OV1 73 VH1OH 1L96€8/10 ¢¥0L d4O 189d

s|ielap uoljoesueld|



SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT



MEMBER FDIC
2 6721 McPhotson Road
Commumt)’ PO Box 450269
Bank Laiedn. TX 78045
(356) 722-8313

HOTICE: SEE AREVERSE SIDE FOR MPORTANT INFORMATION

| Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 11/10/25 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591693
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT Enclosures

1216 SANTA_ MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0

Account Number 1010591693 Statement Dates 10/14/25 thru 11/11/25

Previous Balance - .00 Days in the statement period 2
1 Deposits/Credits 46,021.00 Average Ledger 42,847.13
. Checks/Debits .00 Average colTlected 42,847.13

Service Charge .00

Interest Pai .00

Current Balance 46,021.00

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS

Date Description Amount

10/16 Transfer from Holding Account 46,021.00
to System Development

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Date Balance
10/14 .00 10/16 46,021.00
Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211

NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com
Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device






HOLDING ACCOUNT



P 0 Box 4
768045
ISSG] 722-8313

C{)‘Rﬂ1an$;“‘11|1]:J 6721 ucm&% Rowd MEMBER FOIC

HOTICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT IMFORMATION

| Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 11/10/25 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591792
HOLDING ACCOUNT Enclosures 1

1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures
Account Number 1010591792 Statement Dates 10/14/25 thru 11/11/25
Prev1ous Balance .50 Days in the statement period
1 Deposits/Credits 320,404.00 Average Ledge 50

3 checks/Debits 320 404 00 Average Col ected 11,047.91—
service Charge
Interest Pai
Ccurrent Balance .SO

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS

Date Description Amount

10/16 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 320,404.00
CHECKS AND WITHDRAWALS

Date Description

10/16 Transfer from Holding Account 46,021.00-
to System Development

10/16 Transfer from Holding Account 92,624.00-
to EMS Cnty Assistance

10/16 Transfer from Holding Account 181,759.00-
to EMS RAC

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Date Balance
10/14 .50 10/16 .50




Qi MEMBER FDIC
T 6721 McPherton Rood

ommumtv PO Box 450269
Latedo, TX 78045
(356) 722,830

HOVICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WMPORTANT INFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

Date 11/10/25 Page 2
Primary Account 1010591792
Enclosures 1
TCB COURTESY CHECKING 1010591792 (Continued)
Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211

NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx- commun1tybank com
Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device



Texas Cammunity Bank \\ CHECKING DEPOSIT
(=4 =g
ouse Ot 1,25 - %ﬂ‘ 30z NSR.OO

—in e o T
oy SR '"ﬁ%%%%%ﬁ-"\ wﬁ% ) e¥e

i
Al
1 i SsiiEmmtn ER
S to j05a /745 e
is - - s 32040
12S057=00 b Ae2 005 L7 2w

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 10/16 Amount: $320,404.00






DECEMBER 2025



EMS COUNTY ASSISTANCE



MEMBER FDIC

b 6721 McPheison Road
Community 55 oo tsss
Latedn, TX 78045
(956) 722.6313

NOTICE BEE REVERSE SIDE FOR (MPORTANT IMFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T
1216 SANTA MARIA

LAREDO TX 78040

eSS (soshy RestsT

pate 12/10/25
Primary Account

Page 1
1010591594
Enclosures

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING

0

Account Number 1010591594 statement Dates 11/12/25 thru 12/10/25

Previous Balance 92,624.00 Days in the statement period 29

Deposits/Credits ! Average Ledger 92,624.00

. Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 92,624.00
Service Charge .00

Interest Pai

.00
current Balance 92,624.00

Number of Enclosures

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Balance
92,624.00

Date
11/12

Main Bank Number: :
NetTeller online Banking:
Mobile Banking:

(956) 722-8333

833 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com
Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device






EMS RAC



6721 McPhetton Road
PO Box 450269

Laredo, TX 78045
(956) 722.831

. ,%ﬁty R——

NOVICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WPORTANT INFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 12/10/25 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591495
EMS RAC ACCOUNT Enclosures

1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number 1010591495 Statement Dates 11/12/25 thru 12/10/25
Previous Balance 175,759.00 Days in the statement period 2
Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 175,759.00
. Checks/Debits .00 Average collected 175,759.00
service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
Current Balance 175,759.00

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance
11/12 175,759.00
Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211

NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com
Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device






GENERAL FUND



PO Box 450269
Latedo, TX 78045
{956) 722-8313

&%W -

MNOVICE SEE REVERSE S1IDE FOR MPORTANT INFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 12/10/25 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA, TRUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591396
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT Enclosures 1

1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 1

Account Number 1010591396 Statement Dates 11/12/25 thru 12/10/25

Previous Balance 59,249.29 Days in the statement period 29

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 59,061.16

1 checks/Debits 1,818.54 Average Collected 59,061.16
service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
Current Balance 57,430.75

CHECKS IN SERTAL NUMBER ORDER

Date Check No Amount
12/08 1035 1,818.54

Denotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Date Balance
11/12 59,249.29 12/08 57,430.75
Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211

NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com
Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device



THE BEVEN FLAGS 1035
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT

e
1218 m MARIA / S f ! ‘
@AY ampor

Byt Sobh R {Rerse s/ FF. €
_k:'ﬂld"4‘~4‘i' swmdﬂtﬂéls“f—a« 3}--‘é'mu.u-. - s

*’Cmﬁmﬂy .X 7
por Moy, CETRE Teauad Resw :g g?

2iiLg2L,84012 3035 0D I.DS‘HLSQEIF

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1035 Date: 12/08 Amount: $1,818.54






SOL

I'TH TEXAS DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

TRAVEL EXPENSL, CLAIM AND TRIP REPORT

IXPENSE ACCOUNT OF:
PAY PERIOD ENDING:

John R. Kciser

11/28/2025

I certily that the expense account rendered below is true, correet, unpa}l(ml i ){LTET(‘)T[E—I;(TSI ol n\yggpywlé'dfg

SIGNATURE ' DATE
DATE OF DEPARTURE: 11/21/2025 TIME OF DEPARTURE: 8:00: a.m.
DATE OF RETURN: 11/25/2025 TIME OF RIETURN: 5:00 p.m.
CHARGLE TO: N//A (Expense to be Paid Throuth SFRAC General Fund)
DATE EXPENSE REPORT TOTAL
Milcage [rom Laredo, TX. to Fort Worth, TX,
426 milcs @ § (.70 per mile $ 298.20
Milcage [rom to
426 miles @ § 0.70  per mile $ 298.20

"TOLA] ACIIAL MILCAZC...veovveeveiieeireceerieeveeneereseraestessesstessessaeestessessesssassessesssssestessssessnessessesosssssssssosons snsesnsentonsons $  596.4C

2 First Day/Last Day Travel $ 7500 (75% of Per Dicm)  § 112.50

3 Full Travel Day(s) $ 7500 (B+L+D=Pcr Dicm) $ 225.00
TOLAL ACKIAL MCAUS......vvereereieriitieeienie ittt stessaesbessteseeesserseessssraersaesseessssestessessssensessbassesasssnsasnsessssssssraesnenss $ 337.50

4 Nights) @  § 174.00  pernight + 47.16 tax
IO1AL ACTUAL LOUGIIE e veerereeieeeccecerceste e ccee st cressra s e e stesre st s enssesaeenn e e ssessessssesssesrsssnensassssesstssussranesstasesses $884.641
Other Expenses (Specily) $ -
Other Expenscs (Specify) $ -
Other Fxpensces (Specify) $ -
L OLAL T X PCIISECS v vetriveevrectreereteeeerteesereeesreeseesaeerssessessesaresnarsaesseesssesssesssssessensenssssessesssssssessnsasssssressess
TOTAL ACTUAL TRAVEL EXPENSES........ccvnesnntienniinecseserensestesssesssesssssssssesmssssessssssssssssessasssssssssssassos sassasasasssses $ 1,818.51
TOTAL ADVANCE RENDERED TO John R. Keiser ... $ s
TOTAL OWED TO JOI R KCISCE reeereseesrereneeseosssssrsesassssstessssasssossassssosssssssnnasaes $ 1,818.54
'TOTAL QWED TO SFRAC....o.covoo oo oeee e essssreesssesesmssssessssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssserssssessns
'_,'II \/ \/&x( pat gty //Q/»)/_;)S

John R. Keiser Date s
Dircctor/Administrator

Advanced/Overnight Trip Report V.24-03-01



DATE

11/21/2025 | Traveled o Fort Worth, Texas in preparation for the GETTAC Committee and RAC Chairs mectings

1 1/22-23/2025 On these days T attended the various! GETFAC committee meetings throughout both days.
11/21/2025 On this day attended the the RAC Chairs meeting as well as the GETFAC mecting.
11/25/2025 On this day I spent the day travehing in car back 1o Laredo, Texas from Fort Worth, Texas.

Advanced/Overnight Trip Report V.24-03-01



SOUTH TEXAS DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL.
TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION
(PRIOR APPROVAL)

SUBMITTED BY: John R. Keaiser DATE SUBMI'TTED 11/18/2025
DATE OF TRIDP: November 21, 2025 DEPARTURL FIMLE: 8:00 a.n.
DESTINATION: FFort Worth, Texas Tarram TN

Ciy Comnn State
FSTIMATED RETURN DATL: November 23, 2025 TIML OF ARRIVAL: 5:00 pan,
Purposc of the Trip:

To attend the quarterly mectings of the GETAC Committes, RAC Chair, and GETAC in Fort Worth, Tcxas.

FISCAL INFORMATION

CHARGLTO: Do Not Pay, This Is A SFRAC Covered Expense.

Estimated Milcage: 852 miles @ (0.7 permile b 596. 10
9 First Day/Last Day $75.00 (759 ol Per Dicm) $ 112.50
3 FFull Travel Day(s) $75.00 (B+L+D=Per Dicmy) $ 225.00

Istimated Lodging: 4 Nights (s) « S 17000 per mghe + $34.72 tax § 83 1.31

Other (Spectly): Parking @ $50.00/mght x Fuights $ 200.00

Other (Speaify):

Total Estimated Expenses: $ 1,968.21

VERIFIED FOR

RECOMMENDLED APPROVALL APPROVLED: MATHEMATICAL ERRORS

3( ”—"“""‘. *

l()\ﬁN R. KEISER JUAN E. RODRIGULZ JOSAFAT SALDIVAR

PROGRAM DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FISCAL, OFFICER

REQULIST FOR ADVANCE: No FOR ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT USLE ONLY

I hereby request that the above ravel

expense be advanced:

Date
Need check by (allow 5 working davs lor processing)
ADVANCLE APPROVED:
Mo, Juan L. Rodriguer, Datc

EFxccutve Director

Travel Authorization V.2024-03-01



Name and Address

KEISER, JOHN R.

2411 SUTTON CT
LAREDO, TX 78045

Confirmation # 91700992

SUITES
by Hilton

2

EMBASSY SUITES BY HILTON FORT WORTH

EMBASSY

r Hotel Address

600 COMMERCE STREET
FORT WORTH, TX 76102

DOWNTOWN
Room 1406/KEXN
Arrival Date 11/21/25
Departure Date 11/25/25
Adult/Child

Reservations
www.embassysuites.com or

Room Rate
11/25/25 PAGE 1 e 1-800-EMBASSY
Honors #
Airline:
DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

11/21/25 1016959676 TOURISM PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DIS TAX $348
11/21/25 1126423339 STATE TAX ON TPID $0.21
11/21/25 1148558143 GUEST ROOM $174.00
11/21/25 1199208086 STATE COST RECOVERY FEE TAX $0.91
11/21/25 1658045515 STATE TAX ON SCRF $0.05
11/21/25 1916944958 VENUE TAX $3.48
11/21/25 2016324347 VENUE TAX ON TPID $0.07
11/21/25 257698178 VENUE TAX ON SCRF $0.02
11/21/25 408023147 CITY TAX ON SCRF $0.08
11/21/25 607883767 RM-STATE TAX $10.44
11/21/25 608059984 RM-CITY TAX $15.66
11/21/25 852994809 CITY TAX ON TPID $0.31
11/22/25 1004570845 CITY TAX ON SCRF $0.08
11/22/25 1028624314 CITY TAX ON TPID $0.31
11/22/25 15294598 VENUE TAX ON SCRF $0.02
11/22125 1677707678 RM-CITY TAX $15.66
11/22/25 1792475690 STATE TAX ON SCRF $0.05
11/22/25 1803689145 GUEST ROOM $174.00
11/22125 2021164890 STATE COST RECOVERY FEE TAX $0.91
11/22/25 2040327383 VENUE TAX ON TPID $0.07
11/22/25 205512863 TOURISM PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DIS TAX $3.48
11/22/25 5682507 RM-STATE TAX $10.44
11/22/25 9260063 VENUE TAX $3.48
11/22/25 936908936 STATE TAX ON TPID $0.21
11/23/25 1211178662 STATE COST RECOVERY FEE TAX $0.91
11/23/25 1506440089 CITY TAXON TPID $0.31
11/23125 1535519017 VENUE TAX $3.48
11/23/25 1575885060 VENUE TAX ON SCRF $0.02
11/23/25 1649693559 STATE TAX ON TPID $0 21
11/23/25 1731251039 TOURISM PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DIS TAX $3.48

The on-line eFolio is a courtesy informational service, subject to Privacy Policy and Site Usage; actual folio kept in hotel records




Name and Address

KEISER, JOHN R.

2411 SUTTON CT
LAREDO, TX 78045

EMBASSY SUITES BY HILTON FORT WORTH

EMBASSY
SUITES
by Hilton"

Hotel Address

600 COMMERCE STREET
FORT WORTH, TX 76102

DOWNTOWN

Room 1406/KEXN

Armrival Date 11/21/125

Departure Date 11/25/25

Confirmation # 91700992 AdultChild 10 Reservations
Room Rate $174.00 www.embassysuites.com or
11/25/25 PAGE 2 gE o 1:800-EMBASSY
Honors # 747794137
Airline:
DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
11/23/25 1753509368 RM-CITY TAX $15.66
11/23/25 1770122171 VENUE TAX ON TPID $0.07
11/23/25 1889319980 CITY TAX ON SCRF $0.08
11/23/25 1894740197 STATE TAX ON SCRF $0.05
11/23/25 356180266 GUEST ROOM $174.00
11/23/25 763643116 RM-STATE TAX $10.44
11/24/25 1593682800 STATE TAX ON TPID $0.21
11/24/25 1604390100 GUEST ROOM $174.00
11/24/25 1785829070 STATE TAX ON SCRF $0.05
11/24/25 1787218861 VENUE TAX ON TPID $0.07
11/24/25 1833285850 RM-STATE TAX $10.44
11/24/25 192061481 VENUE TAX ON SCRF $0.02
11/24/25 1981818378 CITY TAX ON TPID $0.31
11/24/25 235301759 TOURISM PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DIS TAX $3.48
11/24/25 291212851 VALET PARKING SALES TAX $3.80
11/24/25 347222654 RM-CITY TAX $15.66
11/24/25 414007301 VENUE TAX $3.48
11/24/25 414888969 VALET PARKING $46.00
11/24/25 688162400 CITY TAX ON SCRF $0.08
11/24/25 824624808 STATE COST RECOVERY FEE TAX $0.91
11/25/25 453866718 Frvaetweatnag762 ($884.64)
“* BALANCE **| $0.00

The on-line eFolio is a courtesy informational service, subject to Privacy Policy and Site Usage; actual folio kept in hotel records.




THE SBEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNGI. 1035
GENERAL FUND ACCOU

|z|osu'c;:m />/2 oo S sz
C uln TSE Ay
Pywie  Soha R {2e'cer (s, 80T

OleThous kA<, Sb\f}““l—"'lﬁelshf—éou %ollm o =

e

*JCm“‘é’m"v g A %
For 'a/ Ira;/.:l“ ‘K?uw -

wilLYaLA L0 L0335 w0 LDSQLEQEM

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1035 Date: 12/08 Amount: $1,818.54






SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT



MEMBER FDIC

ol

Comﬁmm

6721 McPhetton Road
PO Box 450539
Latedo, TX 78045
(956) 722-8313

HOVICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WMPORTANT INFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT

1216 SANTA_ MARIA

LAREDO TX 78040

bate 12/10/25
Primary Account

Page 1
1010591693
Enclosures

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0

Account Number 1010591693  statement Dates 11/12/25 thru 12/10/25

Previous Balance 46,021.00 Days in the statement period 29

Deposits/Credits n Average Ledger 46,021.00

. Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 46,021.00
service Charge .00

Interest Pai

.00
Current Balance 46,021.00

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date
11/12

Balance
46,021.00

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333

NetTeller Online Banking:
Mobile Banking:

333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com
Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device







HOLDING ACCOUNT



6721 McPherzon Road

MMUNLY po sox 45029
Latedo, TX 76045
(956) 722.8313

o ﬂi’ s et
Bank

NOTKCE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR (MPORTANT IMFORMATION

|T ity Bank Hom _J
THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 12/10/25 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591792
HOLDING ACCOUNT Enclosures

1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0

Account Number 1010591792 Statement Dates 11/12/25 thru 12/10/25

Previous Balance . .50 Days in the statement period 29

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger .50

. Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected .50
Service charge .00
Interest Pai .00
Current Balance .50

DATILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance
11/12 .50

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211
NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com
Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device






JANUARY 2026



EMS COUNTY ASSISTANCE



6721 McPhetson Road
PO Bax 450263
Lasedo, TX 78045
(356) 722-8333

CO%’%}?W
Bank

MEMBER FDIC

KOTICE BEE REVERSE SIDE FOR tMPORTANT INFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

||

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY

COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T

1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

EAS

Date 1/09/26
Primary Account

Page 1
1010591594
eEnclosures

Cornty Aes (s Tarze.

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0

Account Number 1010591594  statement Dates 12/11/25 thru 1/11/26

Previous Balance 92,624.00 Days in the statement period 32

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 92,624.00

. Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 92,624.00
Service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
Current Balance 92,624.00

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance

12/11 92,624.00

Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333

NetTeller online Banking:
Mobile Banking:

TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211

Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com
Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device






EMS RAC



Tcx){@ MEMBER FDIC

6721 McPhaiton Road

Com'numty PO Box 450269
Bank ™ g,

KOTKCE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR (MPORTANT INFORMATION

| Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 1/09/26 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591495
EMS RAC ACCOUNT Enclosures 2

1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 2

Account Number 1010591495 Statement Dates 12/11/25 thru 1/11/26

Previous Balance 175,759.00 Days in the statement period 32

Deposits/Credits . Average Ledger 166,009.00

2 Checks/Debits 12,000.00 Average Collected 166,009.00
service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
current Balance 163,759.00

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER

Date check No Amount Date Check No Amount
12/11 1057 6,000.00 12/24 1058 6,000.00

* Denotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Date Balance
12/11 169,759.00 12/24 163,759.00
Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB 1iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211

NetTeller oOnline Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com
Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device



THE SEVEN FLAGS ¥
EMS RAC ACCOUNT

LAREDO, TX 70040 />/3alboa
pyrete (oo (1 Aecesc 1S &

§l “)(y"/lMSM % — e B |5

#jc%m.,- -

p1f
o Méb{’ ?M i«v,m 2 /_)- " av

ILALY LA WO LOS? u-mmsqu.qén- |

DDA FORCE PAY DEBIT 1057 Date: 12/10 Amount: $6,000.00

5 REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
INT

2~/ éita s

—Hoa ('t /C)rce_$$ -

I S, v, &
< D Thousand

_—

erman TUL Tarvdo, Tonss 78021
. Hxres Pl_bnw
©LilLgaLai0nionsa

L0053 4L]Se

DDA FORCE PAY DEBIT 1058 Date: 1223 Amount: $6,000.00






HEAL’T‘H Invoice #

OPENING DOORS FOR IMPROVED COMMUNITY HEAUTH 10/31/2025 HAINV-00465

8163 Old Yankee Street, Suite B
Dayton, OH 45458

(937) 885-5827
jhart@germane-solutions.com

Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council

1216 Santa Maria Street
Laredo, TX 78040

SFRAC Implementation FY2026 Terms

Net 30
Quantity Item Description Amount
SFRAC Implementation Activities: Development of materials for design and
implementation planning for Performance Improvement Committee to be developed
with SFRAC Board members. Drafting plan, responsibilities, and agenda topics for
consideration. Meeting with SFRAC Administrator on October 20, 2025 to discuss Pl
. . td i R . ing in Lared
1 Professional Fees committee planning, set date for first planning committee meeting in Laredo, and $6,000.00

review Bylaw recommendations Excel tracker designed. Bylaws reviewed in relation to
DSHS guidelines, with tracker designed to show Article recommendations to include
and language to implement in Bylaws to review with Board during January 2026
meeting. Continued research and work on Bylaw recommendations throughout
October 2025.

Total: $6,000.00




THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1057
EMS RAC ACCOUNT

1216 SANTA MARIA

) Y 88-2481/1149
LAREDO, TX 78040 _ _ /> / Q /e')ﬂ 25

RGHEGK ARMOR
/l.wl /'7% A‘CCZ < % ¢;(9(5(3‘U)
gr )( #'v-ée 5

holo
] ot bines @ 53??;11-
(_____mw
é‘\/l/(/ N i
‘%@Commumty

.
Bank

T2 !’bermn RA' do, Fexns THO41
. &ebec Pl Tavstoo V65 _. .
IeLALT2L8 A0 057 ®L0WO0SF AL

T U R A S L R RS RIS TR




HEAL’T‘H Invoice #

QPENING DOURS TOR IMPROVED COMMIUNITY HEALTH 11/30/2025 HAINV-00474

8163 Old Yankee Street, Suite B
Dayton, OH 45458

(937) 885-5827
jhart@germane-solutions.com

Seven flags Regional Advisory Council
1216 Santa Maria Street

Laredo, TX 78040

Terms

Net 30

Quantity Iltem Description Amount

SFRAC Implementation Activities: Continued research and recommendations planning
for Bylaw changes to present to Board in January on tracker created by team
throughout November 2025. Began building tracker for System Plan recommendations
work. Attended RAC committee discussion with DSHS virtually on 11/5/2025. Onsite $6,000.00
facilitation of Performance Improvement Committee ad-hoc first meeting on _n
11/12/2025. Drafted meeting minutes and finalized agenda for December Pi Committee
workgroup meeting for RAC Administrator to send in December invite. Drafted email
language for PI Committee invite for RAC Administrator and submitted.

1 Professional Fees

Total: $6,000.00




THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1058
EMS RAC ACCOUNT

1216 SANTA MARIA

LAREDO, TX 78040 % 2‘/ N /j VRS CHECK Avmon
Hoa (T ﬁmﬁ% s o, #
SCXTUhuS e ——

G .

,/_——ﬂhnu

| @A
&;Coﬁﬁ\‘f]nity m

- 3

88-2481/1149

6721 VIcPherson Rd Laredo Texas 78041

oA, :Pwt %W ﬂm l’l{bﬂ G

niiLg2L81000 4058 L0055 4LG5




GENERAL FUND



ti’ MEMBER FDIC
T 6721 McPheison Roed

ommumty PO Box 450269

Laiedo, TX 78045
{956) 722-8313

KOTKE GEE REVERSE SIDE FOR tMPORTANT INFORMATION

I Texas Communify Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 1/09/26 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA, TRUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591396
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT Enclosures 2

1216 SANTA_MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 2

Account Number 1010591396  Statement Dates 12/11/25 thru 1/11/26

Previous Balance 57,430.75 Days in the statement period 32
1 Deposits/Credits 750.00 Average Ledge 57,311.11
1 checks/Debits 752.45 Average Col ected 57,287.67

Service Charge .00

Interest Pai .00

current Balance 57,428.30

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount
12/16 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount

12/11 1036

Denotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance DERS Balance
56,678.30 12/16 57,428.30
Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211

NetTeller Online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx- commumtybank com
Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device



Texss Community Bank CHECKING DEPOSIT

| v/ eamiei
— P - s0.00
§! Sl Plane Rgmy e T T
! ™ Gl o e |
! =
' 4 e e
83 totos9 13 494¢ W -
! wiihy 7SS0 oo
3

RO ¢ $OR A ACETAND o e O Y

1WSO5 7«00 b A2 A0 MO S LIGE

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 12/16 Amount: $750.00

THE SEVEN GS
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT
1210 SANTA MARIA

LAREDO, TX 76040

1036

/) a- ‘/)-o 3’5 B TABtII14Y
‘—L DRlE | ey sy

13 759 ¥5

J’Cummumy

ETI B Pherena R dha, Tonan 78041

Foclay.
1LAiLR2LA 0036

AR et )

%%oﬁ&f;.w

w0 0SS IAB

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1036 Date: 12/11 Amount: $752.45

YR







600 Six Flags Drive, Suite 160
Arlington, TX 76011

Phone: 817-608-0390

Email: AccountsReceivable@ncttrac.org

BILL Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
TO: 1216 Santa Maria Ave
Laredo, TX 78040

INVOICE

INVOICE #: INV0325
DATE: 11/07/2025
DUE DATE: 12/07/2025

TOTAL AMOUNT: $752.45
TOTAL DUE: $752.45

DESCRIPTION / MEMO AMOUNT

Texas EMS Wristbands - 4 boxes x $185 each $740.00

Shipping & Handling $12.45
TOTAL AMOUNT: $752.45

NCTTRAC

600 Six Flags Drive, Suite 160
Arlington, TX 76011

Phone Fax
KTran@ncttrac.org

Customer ID - Name: C00500 - Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council

Invoice #: INV0325

BILL Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
TO: 1216 Santa Maria Ave
Laredo, TX 78040

TOTAL DUE: $752.45

AMOUNT ENCLOSED:

REMIT  NCTTRAC
To: Please make checks payable to
NCTTRAC and include a copy of the
invoice.
To pay via ACH:
Bank Name: Frost Bank
Bank ABA/Routing #: 114000093
Account #: 850020060
To pay by credit card, please email
accountsreceivable@ncttrac.org. A
3.5% surcharge will be added to the
total amount due for credit card
payments.

Invoice Date: 11/07/2025

Due Date: 12/07/2025 Customer ID: C00500



; Account: General Fund
"‘\a TexasCommunityBank Date: 1/14/2026
"z
TOOW :f"_! 0
8 V) 8 g c %
%8 o IS S
3¢ 9 ¢ a U
5 U 5 (e
Qo F 5 % B,
w) —_ (o]
~ 9 o + 7
) + W o
® o D S
00 friy
28 SFRER 2
EH
O - o o))
| SEESRIL
Location Code: 1 § w s X
o =0 :
© 2>
Un v o
= - 0 ,
> 2 s !
N - - o - - - T e = o w a o & o - - » ‘l
B THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1036
B GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT azames |
B 1216 SANTA MARIA '
f  tAReDO, TX 78040 /.)' /o'l /—30}5 X
R« Date @crrcx mmes 1.

Ovli of - /Aﬁeﬁiﬁu el
S‘&“‘:\;‘:" - D/__\_ﬂ__r;‘Dollare ® ::“'T.

731 wnmu Laredo, Tezas 78041 :
roiBn. #ORISHY oM WuThe &) O’ -~ 1

L] 2LB8 L0 ILI03E LC] LDS‘N&QBH







SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT



b MEMBER FDIC
Texas¥. ..,
Community 573w "
Bal'lk Latedo, TX 78045
(356) 7228333

NOTKE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR (MPORTANT IWFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 1/09/26 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591693
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT Enclosures

1216 SANTA_ MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0

Account Number 1010591693 Statement Dates 12/11/25 thru 1/11/26

Previous Balance . 46,021.00 Days in the statement period 32

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 46,021.00

. Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 46,021.00
Service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
Current Balance 46,021.00

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance
12/11 46,021.00
Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211

NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com
Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device






HOLDING ACCOUNT



MEMBER FDIC

Te \a
Community 573’ s vsme
Bank * gz rime

KOTICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR (MPORTANT INFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 1/09/26 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591792
HOLDING ACCOUNT Enclosures

1216 SANTA_MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number 1010591792  Statement Dates 12/11/25 thru 1/11/26
Previous Balance .50 Days in the statement period 32
Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger .50
. Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected .50
Service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
Current Balance .50
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance
12/11 .50
Main Bank Number: (956) 722-8333 TCB iTalk (24/7): 1-844-842-7211

NetTeller online Banking: Visit us online at www.tx-communitybank.com
Mobile Banking: Get the TX Community Bank app for your Android or i0S device






Income

Fiscal Year 2026 - January 2026

Income Estimated Actual Difference
Membership Fees 17,337.50 14,037.50 {3,300.00)
Fundraiser 0.00 0.00
EMS County Assistance Grant 92,624.00 92,624.00 0.00
System Development 46,021.00 46,021.00 0.00
EMS RAC / Exceptional Item (E.I.) 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00
EMS RAC (Administrative) 31,759.00 31,759.00 0.00
0.00

Total income 337,741.50 334,441.50 (3,300.00)




Contractual Expenses

Fiscal Year 2026 - January 2026)

Expenses Total Budgeted Tota! Balance
Remittance
nmitration & Management - EM AAC/Admin) 317590
Administrative Fee (1st Qtr.) 0.00
Administrative Fee (2nd Qtr.) 0.00
Administrative Fee (3rd Qtr.) 0.00
Adminstrative Fee (4th Qtr.) e e 000 ="
Contract Between SFRAC & Health Access (Phase
Il Self-Assessment Program Implementation - EMS  72,000.00 0.00 72,000.00
RAC/E.L.) _ _ L e ot}
Professional Service Fee (September 2025) _ 00.00 (6,000.00)
l“>rofessional Service Fee (October 2025) wf‘SIQI:IlMIﬂ (6,;)00.005
Professional Service Fee (November 2025) S, | (6,(-300.;)(-))
-Professional Service Fee (December 2025) (6,000.00).
s S v R b ol 0.00
Professional Service Fee (February 2026) 0.00_-.
Profes;sional Service Fee (March 2026) 0.06
Professional Service Fee (April 2026) | 0.00 :
Professional Service Fee (Ma.y 2-026) 0.00 _
Professional Service Fee (June 2026) | | 0.00
Préfessional Service Fee (July 2026) | 0.00
Professional Service Fee tAugust 2026) | | 0.00

Total Contractual Expenses 103,759.00 24,000.00 79,759.00




FY24 Fundraiser Fund
Utilization/Expenses

(General Fund)

Fiscal Year 2026 - January 2026

Funds .
Expenses Funds Utilized Balance

Generated
Proceeds from FY24 Bowlathon Fundraiser 10,505.00 0.00 10,505.00
Fundraiser Expense Reimbursements to Joe i) '

3,041.26 ,041.26

Gonzalez and Jorge Delgado Sk ) L )
EMS MCI Wristband Purchase (PDC) 6,125.16 (6,125.16)

Ricardo Jaime Fundraiser Contribution Note:
(Stop payment for the 5200.00, check #1030, was
placed on September 17, 2025 being that check 0.00
was never cashed/deposited and was outstanding

_for seven (7} months).

TX. EMS Wristbands (Zebra Co.) 75245 - (752.45)

0.00

Total Contractual Expenses 10,505.00 9,918.87 586.13




Operating
Expenses

(General Fund)

Fiscal Year 2026 - January 2026

Expenses Projected Cost Actual Cost Difference
Post Office Annual Fee 190.00 {2.00)
Mailing & Shipping Costs 10(;.00 100.00
VFIS Insurance 1,500.00 1,500.00
TE;'AF Dues 1,000.00 1,000.00
CPA IRS 1099 Filing 160.00 160.00
CPA IRS 990 Filing/Income Statement 1,100.00 1,100.00
. z:\ftif:?;./)GETAc Travel (November 2025, 3,800.00 1,818.54 1,981.46
GETAC Travel {(March 2026, Austin, Tx.) 1,500.00 1,500.00
GETAC Travel (June 2026 Austin, Tx.) 1,500.00 1,500.00
GETAC Travel (August 2026 Austin, Tx.) 1,500.00 1,500.00
TETAF Annual Workshop/Confernce 1,000.00 1,000.00
GoDaddy Web Site Renewal (Debit) 450.00 509.03 (59.03)
Zoom 165.00 165.00
Supplies 150.00 150.00
Advertising/Publication 1,500.00 1,500.00
Bank Fees 100.00 100.00
Accounting Software 2,300.00 2,300.00

Toll Road Fees

0.00

0.00

Total operating expenses 18,015.00 2,569.57 15,495.43




FY26 System
Development

Fund Allocations

* Reimbursement Form and
Supporting Documentation
Submittal Deadline: May 31, 2026

Eligible Entities Propos?.d CLAEL 1 Difference
Allocation Allocation
Bronze Starr Ambulance 2,556.72 2,556.72
Laredo Fire Department EMS/Fire 2,556.72 2,556.72
Angel Care Ambulance 2,556.72 2,556.72
Webb County Volunteer Fire/EMS 2,556.72 2,556.72
Victorious Care Ambulance 2,556.72 2,556.72
Priority EMS 2,556.72 2,556.72
Laredo Lifeline 2,556.72 2,556.72
Villa Ambulance 2,556.72 2,556.72
Texas Superior Ambulance 2,556.72 2,556.72
Zapata County Fire/EMS 2,556.72 2,556.72
Laredo Medical Center 2,556.74 2,556.74
Doctors Hospital of Laredo 2,556.74 2,556.74
Lalitas Ambulance Care 2,556.72 2,556.72
Medpoint Ambulance 2,556.72 2,556.72
Primary Care Ambulance 2,556.72 2,556.72
Skyline EMS 2,556.72 2,556.72
Digni Care 2,556.72 2,556.72
United Med Ambulance 2,556.72 2,556.72
0.00
0.00

Total operating expenses 46,021.00 0.00 46,021.00




FY26 EMS County
Assistance

Allocations

* Reimbursement Form and
Supporting Documentation
Submittal Deadline: April 31. 2026

Eligible Entities Propos.ed gctal ; Difference
Allocation Allocation

Bronze Starr Ambulance 4,348.57 4,348.57
Laredo Fire Department EMS/Fire 4,348.57 4,348.57
Angel Care Ambulance 4,348.57 4,348.57
Webb County Volunteer Fire/EMS 4,348.58 4,348.58
Victorious Care Ambulance 4,348.57 4,348.57
Priority EMS _ 4,348.57 4,348.57
Laredo Lifeline 4,348.58 4,348.58 _
Villa Ambulance 4,348.57 4,348.57
Texas Superior Ambulance 4,348.57 4,348.57
Zapata County Fire/EMS 15,051.00 15,051.00
Lalitas Ambulance Care 4,348.57 4,348.57
Medpoint Ambulance 4,348.57 4,348.57
Primary Care Ambulance 4,348.57 4,348.57
Skyline EMS 16,693.00 16,693.00
Digni Care 4,348.57 4,348.57
United Med Ambulance 4,348.57 4,348.57

0.00

0.00

Total operating expenses 92,624.00 0.00 92,624.00




FY26 EMS RAC
Exceptional Item

(E.l.) Allocations

* Reimbursement Form and
Supporting Documentation
Submittal Deadline: June 30, 2026

Eligible Entities Propossed pctual . Difference
Allocation Allocation
Bronze Starr Ambulance 4,333.33 4,333.33
Laredo Fire Department EMS/Fire 4,333.33 4,333.33
Angel Care Ambulance 4,333.33 4,333.33
Webb County Volunteer Fire/EMS 4,333.33 4,333.33
Victorious Car;AmbuIance 4,333.33 4,333.33
Priority EMS _ 4,333.33 T 4,333.33
Laredo Lifeline 4,333.33 4,333.33
Villa Ambulance 4,333.33 4,333._3-3
Texas Superior Ambulance 4,333.33 _ 4,333.33
Zapata County Fire/EMS 4,333.33 4,333.33
Lalitas Ambulance Care 4,333.33 4,333.33
Medpoint Ambulance 4,333.33 4,333.33
Primary Care Ambulance 4,333.33 4,333.33
Skyline EMS 4,333.33 4,333.33
Digni Care 4,333.33 - 4,333.33
United Med Ambulance 4,333.33 4,333.33
taredo Medical Center 4,333.36 4,333.36
Doctors Hospital of Laredo 4,333.36 4,333.36

Total operating expenses 78,000.00 0.00 78,000.00




ITEM 26-23 (TAB 4)



EMS RAC



SUPPORT DOCUMENT revised 12712724

In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

EMS/RAC EXPENDITURES
CURRENT FISCAL RAC NAME Seven Flags Reglonal Advisory Council pachame  Soven Flugscneglo‘:\al Advizory
YEAR (FY) 2026 ounc
Prior FY Year EMS/RAC Total Funds Available for P Total of P
- P Administrative Cost: A
Canrylorward $ Current Year LD g - Administra
Current FY EMS/RAC Allocation
Amount $ 31,759.00 $ 31,759.00 $ $ $
(Current FY EMS/RAC s i
Expenditures
Less: Unexpended Prior FY $
Camryforward (if any)
Prior Year Carrytorward has been Expended. Balance is Now $0.00. $ 5
ITota! Unexpended Funds
(Subject to Carrylorward) $ 31,758.00
Program Income
ist Quarter 2nd Quarter
2nd Quarter
Current FY Activities September October November 1st Quarter Totals]  December January February Totals
PEASONNEL List $ - |s s - |s s $ - Is - s -
NA $ - |s - s
FRINGE BENEFITS Fringe Benefits s - Is - Is - |Is s $ $ $
0.00) 0.00) 0.00
TRAVEL List each individual expense s - Is - Is - |s $ $ - s - |s
Local Travel .00 000} 0,00}
NA
Reporl TOTAL costs lor each
Conlerence attended on a single -
line.
EQUIPMENT List each indvidual expense s - ls - Is - s $ $ - Is s
NA 0.00] .00} 0.00}
SUPPLIES List each mdvidual exponse s - qs - s - s s s $ s
NA 0.00} 0.00] 0.00)
CONTRACTUAL List each individual e s - Is s - |s $ $ $ s
w..mmmb roTooTOrTYOR o 000 400
OTHER List each indvidual expense s - |s - s - |s - s $ - Is s -
WA 0.00 0.00 000}
List costs by indvidual, d appbcable and report all Non-Personnel indirect costs
INDIRECT COSTS 25 000 lump sum $ $ $ 3 - | $ $ H
A 0,00 0.00) 0,00
Al Non-Personnel Indioct Costs
TOTAL COSTS $ $ $ $ S $ $ $
1o 10
EMS-RAC FUNDS 1/15/2026 10:08 AM



MONTHLY BREAKDOWN OF PROGRAM & ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

I September l October | November IIleuanerTotaIsl December | January | February znﬁ.g:fs"e' |

Program Costs

PERSONNEL
FRINGE BENEFITS
TRAVEL
EQUIPMENT
SUPPLIES
CONTRACTUAL
OTHER

TOTAL COSTS,

P R
) RS
) R
2
2 I

Costs

PERSONNEL
FRINGE BENEFITS,
TRAVEL
EQUIPNENT.
SUPPLIES|
CONTRACTUAL|

“wlaler @ & *» w0
2 B AR
2 ) AR
oo @ b 0 v w0 e
wloa|ler ® v 0 b0 0o

Name & phone number of Person Completing
this Form

q John R Kelser [ 956-722-3995

20l 10
EMS-RAC FUNDS 115/2026 10:08 AM



SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT



SUPPORT DOCUMENT revised 1211224

RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES

in Support of Reimbursement Requests for

In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

CURRENT FISCAL 2026 RAC NAME Saven Flags Advisory Council RAC NANE Seven Flags Advisory Council
YEAR (FY)
RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT Total Funds Available for e Total of P
46,02 Pe mini i
|Allocation Amount $ ,021.00 Current Year ogram Costs Administrative Costs Administre
Total YSTE
i lw:A.:‘ 'su STEMS DEVELOPMENT | ¢ s 602100 s A s
Total Unexpended Funds $ 46,021.00
Program Income $ o
18t Quarter 2nd Quarter
Current FY Activities September October November 1st Quanter Tolals December January February 2nd Quarter Totals.
PERSONNEL Uisi employees s $ s s - s
WA $ $ s
FRINGE BENEFITS Fange Benefits s . [s - s s , » s
0.0 000 0.00)
TRAVEL List sach indhvdual expense. $ - |s d 168 THis $
Cocal Travel 0,00 000 0,00
Report TOTAL coats for each
Conference and each PERSON
attended on a single line.
EQUIPMENT List each ndividua) expense H - I8 - s a |18 o $
WK 0.00) 000 0.00)
SUPPUIES List each individua) expense. s - s a IR s 18 c s
WK 0.00 000 0.0
CONTRACTUAL List sach individual expense s 50 - s - s s
WK 0,00 0,00 0.00
OTHER List each individual exponse s = 163 s s 8 s
0,00 0,00 0.00}




List costs by individual, if applicable and report all Non-Personnel indirect costs as

one ump sum.

INDIRECT COSTS

“RANOA-Parsoniet Tdirect Costs

TOTAL COSTS

MONTHLY BREAKDOWN OF PROGRAM & ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

0.00 0.00

0.00

September | October

Program Costs

PERSONNEL

FRINGE BENEATS,

TRAVEL

EQUIPMENT|

SUPPLIES|

OTHER|

TOTAL COSTS

) A

) O RN
2

S R

23 ECIEERR

[Administrative Costs

PERSONNEL

TRAVEL |

SUPPLIES

OTHER

"~ FRINGE BERERTS|
EQUIPMENT
CONTRACTUAL|

INDIRECT|

TOTAL COSTS |

ofo]Jo o o 0 @ @ @ «»

wloleo v v 0 oo
oo @ o v 0 B 0 a

| v » & v »

Name & phone number of Person Compteting
this Form

John R. Keiset / 856-722-3995

oo v v v @ @«




EMS RAC EXCEPTIONAL ITEM
(E.1)



SUPPORT DOCUMENT revised 1212124

In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

ElI EXPENDITURES
CURRENT FISCAL RAC NAME Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council RAC NAME peven Elags Reglo.nal Advecly
YEAR (FY) 2006 Council
Total Funds Available for
Prior FY Year £l orward - Program Cost: Administrati
r €1 Carryl $ o gram Costs dministrative Costs
El Aflocation Amount $ 150,000.00 150,000.00 $ 6,000.00 | § o
Total €I Expenditures $ 6,000.00
Less: Unexpended Prior FY $ p
Carrylorward (if any}
Total Unexpended Funds (subject
to carryover) $ L tocc
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter
Current FY Activities September October November 1st Quarter Totals December January February
PERSONNEL List employees - s S - s B - Is B ¢
WR - Is - 1s o
FRINGE BENEFITS Fringe Benefits - I8 - s - s - s $ $ -
0.00 0,00 0.00)
TRAVEL List each indhndual expense. - Is - s - s - s S 3 - Is N
Loca! Travel 0.00 000 0.00
Report TOTAL costs for each
Conference and each PERSON
attended on a single line.
EQUIPMENT Ust each individual expense. - 1s - 1s =Nl - I $ - Is =
WA 0.00 0.00 0,00
SUPPLIES List each ndinidual expense - IS - 13 - s + 18 $ $
WA 0.00 0.00 0.00
CONTRACTUAL List each individual expense 6,00000 | $ - s N ) 6,00000 | $ - s CO ) =
55 TOT SEVICE ConTTac! Delwea 6000.00) .00 0.00|
OTHER List each indwidual expense - s - |8 - s $ a 1K $ G
WIR 1000 0.00] 0.00




INDIRECT COSTS

one lymp sum.

List costs by indvidual, if applicable and report all Non-Personnel indirect costs as

TOTAL COSTS

MONTHLY BREAKDOWN OF PROGRAM & ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

0.00 0.00

0.00

6,000.00 | $ o L

6,000.00

Seplember I October

November IIsiOuanerTolalsI December | January

| February

|Program Costs

PERSONNEL|

FRINGE BENEFITS

TRAVEL

EQUIPMENT|

SUPPLIES|

CONTRACTUAL|

OTHER|

6,000.00

TOTAL COSTS|

P R

Al v v
) R

6,000.00

B

Administrative Costs

PERSONNEL|

FRINGE BENEFITS

TRAVEL

EQUIPMENT)|

SUPPLIES

CONTRACTUAL

OTHER

INDIRECT]|

TOTAL COSTS|

™Y ) RS

2 K B S
wfalo o v v v v o

6,000 0

Y ) R

Name & phone number of Person Completing

this Form

"

John R. Keiser / 956-722-3995

6,000.00




ITEM 26-24 (TAB 5)



Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Trauma Service Area "T"

SFRAC Board Request for Action

Based on the SMART goals submitted to Texas DSHS in response to the SFRAC Self-
Assessment, the following by-laws edits are presented for review and approval. Other
recommendations not based on SMART goals will be presented for review and approval in

August 2026.

SMART Goal and Action Item

Recommendation

Smart Goal — Epidemiology

Action Item: Performance Improvement
(P!) committee included as standing
committee and integrated into Bylaws

Pl Committee added to section 7.03 as
standing committee with its function as follows:
“PlI Committee — The function of the
Performance Improvement (Pl) Committee is to
review data sets related to approved
performance measure/targeted performance
results and design activities to implement within
the system of care to improve outcomes.”

SMART Goal — System Plan

Action Item: Board Committees will review
FY System Plan annually and incorporate
revisions based on regional demographics,
the completed self-assessment, resources
available, and data analyses that align with
the RAC performance criteria (performance
measures). Use hybrid meeting formats for
RAC committees with designated
facilitators to promote active participation in
the review and revisions of the FY System
Plan; revise Bylaws to ensure this
responsibility is indoctrinated into the
roles/responsibilities of each committee.

Added to Standing (i.e., Permanent)
Committees and Responsibilities --

“7.07. All committees will collaborate to review
FY System Plan annually and incorporate
revisions based on regional demographics, the
completed self-assessment, resources
available, and data analyses that align with the
RAC performance criteria (performance
measures). The revisions to the FY System
Plan will be completed and documented with
demographic data, maps, system utilization
trends, resources, and assessments of
performance measure outcomes annually.
Hybrid meeting formats will be utilized for RAC
committees with designated facilitators to
promote active participation in the review and
revisions of the FY System Plan.

Prepared by Health Access, LLC for the SFRAC Pl Committee

January 30, 2026



SMART Goal and Action Item Recommendation

SMART Goal — System Plan Protocol development for new evidence-
based guidelines, as applicable, will be
Action Item: RAC to define standardized assigned to existing RAC committees
high-level protocol for review and (EMS/Pre-hospital Committee and
implementation design for new evidence- Trauma/Injury Prevention Committee) in

based guidelines as applicable to the regional | Committee Responsibilities, section 7.08.
EMS and Trauma systems. As new evidence-
based guidelines are shared within the
Region, RAC will determine which can be
achieved and sustained with current systems
and will use protocol to implement design and
share information with stakeholders for
implementation.

Protocol development within first 90 days of
this self-assessment for EMS/Trauma,
incorporate protocol into Bylaws.

SMART Goal: System Integration — Under Standing Committees, section 7.03,
add/include Medical Advisory Committee that
Action Item: Include RAC medical advisory | provides medical oversight and clinical
structure in the bylaws. guidance for the Regional Emergency
Medical and Trauma System.

Prepared by Health Access, LLC for the SFRAC Pl Committee January 30, 2026



ITEM 26-25 (TAB 6)



Joypaag ‘AN
|eudsoH si030Q {ealpaN ewneu ] ‘zanbsep zawo9 ou3qoy
10331

J3)1Ud) |B2IPIIAl OpaJe] |ed1p3aAl ewinedy Pusys@zelp ojjope ‘aiN ‘zeig ojjopy

SINT Awdonid| uewaiey) - Jadi0| 8TES-TSZ (966)| wod xiswaAisoud@uiwpe opesjag asdior

duejnquiy aJe) |a8uy ajeuwsd)|y pieod| vETL-68Y (956) wol'ooyeA@Iuowswa opuopauly eJIUoAl

193Ud) [eIIP3N OpaJe| Jasnseau] - 1dYO| T80-TST (956) JdU'syd@zajezuon asof z3|ezuoo aof

jesdsoH si030Q lopang| €£66-€7S (956) wo3-duIsyn@uojod-eisia| uojod eisia

juasqy| ajoy/uoneusisag
J3uasaid Ayjoeq/Aouady pieog| Jaqunp auoyd jrew3 aweN isel awieN 1s4i4
SI9QUIBIA] 9400 933IlWIO) °|°d
J9pInoid
921A13§ wesdoud wod°3j|
$S30VY Y3jesH JudWssassY-4|9s|  SYZT-68€ (0TZ)| -SsNeYieay@uemals) Hemals Epuoyy
JvY s3ej4 uanas | JojesisiuIWpY JVYSS |  S66€-TZL (956)| sn°x1'S0d-apis@Jasiaxl 19519 uyor
udsqy| ajoy/uoneusdisag
Jiuasaid Anjeg/Auady pieog| Jaqunp auoyd jlews3 awen 1se aweN 15414
siojeloqe||o)/uonessiuiupy
Pwi) :uoi3e’o’ :9jeQ m:_uwm_&
J3LLININOD

(*I'd) LNIW3IAOUdINI IINVINYOLY3d (JVH4S) TIDNNOD AHOSIAQY TYNOIDIY SOVT4 NIAIS



ajoy/uoneudisag
Ayei/houady pieog| Jaquinp auoyd jlews awep 3seq awepN 1s414

sysanp/siaquiay Suneddiied paisalaiu] JaYyio




ITEM 26-26 (TAB 7)



ITEM 26-26-a. (TAB 7)



d 05£$ 'leg /0$ q93M (parsan
‘P1ed/0SL$ 15394 AlInd) "auj “adueinquiy utodpan
diysiaquiainy

9ZAd

 osiegioses| e | szozwror [ A | sea | sm [ asem (pasan And) W3 Aawouq
|'predjosssissadl | /seozi-ot == e )

- diystaquis iy ) ! E
: ozadl

v82z2000% | gzoz-1/1T

0$ _um\oww\.ﬂw i G99M|(parsap A|n3) 1a1ua) jedipay opaie)
:P1Rd/0SE'1S /5702-1-T1
5934
digsiaquiapy
9ZAd i

- L \ m mw_ stovt Lozozorzn | A | A | sa | qam (poasen
'[e8/0SLS -pled (o
S202-21-21 AJ|n4) adsuejnquiy Jo113dng sexay
0SL$ 5994 / (454 1ind)
diyssaquiay

e 9ZAd - i At A Br=1 U5

d : | szt | szoze-or saA s2A saA Ga9M|  (parsan Ang) o7 ‘auijay opase
08 '1e8/054$| /s20Z-vZ-6
Pled/05L$ 15993
diyssaquiain
9zAd

g /08 onm Mm s soA | S8 | a99M|(paisan Aling) pareniu) diysiaquian)
‘feg /0$ Pied :
a1e7 3URINQWY sel|e]
/ 0SL$ 5934 |
diysiequan
9TAd L | E el IS A

d | osea/ossts| 89T9E1290# | czoz-pr-on | SA - A | geem (poasan

‘PIRd/0S6'TS /s202-2-0T . AlIng) opasen jo jexdsoH s10390G
s394 .

diysisquiapy
9ZAJ

scozzzor | A | s sk | aqem (patsan

d | ogreasoses| ovztiom
. /s20z-2Z-0T A)ind) wawiedaq 3114 0paseT 4o Ay

led/05L$ 5994
aEEunEos._ |
9ZA

0$ 128 / 00°0SLS]
iPIRd/0SLS 5934
diyssaquiaiy

9ZA4 !

LStoH $202-22-0T S3A S8A S9A q93m {pa1sap AlIng)
/S20Z-12-0T : 77 ‘@31AJ3§ @IUR|NGUIY Jels azZuclg

E os/egoscs] STt | sorteor | A | s} s 993m (paasan
:pred/0sLs ‘s /S20Z-08-01 3 Ajind) 07 ‘asuenquiy ased (a8uy
diysiaquiay

S9CAS

d 8EpTH S702-62-01 sop | saa | sea agam (paysan

“n_Mw \hmw\mommnw /520Z-62-01 Ajng) asuenquy ssel Alewid

diysiequiaiy
9ZAd

(szoz/t1)| {szoz/ot)| (szoz/ve/e) pied/ang| saquinn yosys|  pausodag] paunugns| panwgns| pennwgns| Aunoy awen Aanu3
Bunaa| Bunsa Bunaap | unowy ajeq/pied| wawssassy| waepyy| uoneaddy
pjeog oN| pJeog ON pieog aeq SpaaN SN3

Aewwng diysiaquiaiy Jvd4S 9TAd



*1e04 1825t} BUWoyjo) ey} J0) Buipun; Joy eqible

8q 10U [|m “e10j8J0Y) ‘puE Bupuels POCD) UI ION
1BGWBN B PaiepIsuod eq |w 1eeA |eost) usalb Aue
oy 40 ;1 8yl Aq $8NP DvYS jo uewhed
8y} Ul Juenbuliep UIBWE) OYM SIAQUWIDW 'S8Np
dysiequisw ey jo juswwked ay) ul JUBLND 8g lsnw

sisquiewl Iy -seng diysiequuely Jo ju

©d (e)

e G92M| (Aa3u3 Sunedidnied-uop e se pautor)
= aduenquiy Aemales
0§ '1eg S202-9-0T q93m (520 ‘bz 29qwaidas :pautor)
; \o.m.\.wow -pled /S20Z-v2-6 tea) asuodsay dIueINqUIY sexay
/054898 5994 T
- diysiaquisiy
oM
om 5202-91-6 oA SoA SOA agam (5207 ‘0f 49qwadag paisap
'1e8 /0SLS PR /SZ0Z-91-60 Alnd/tzo ‘o€ 1aquiardas :pautor)
/0sL$ 15934 adue(nquy 3:eD PIW PN
diyssaquiapy
szad| :
og| oczt# . sz0z-11 S3A sap S3A 99| (sz0Z ‘T Ae
‘|eg /0SL$ pred 6 /STOZ/1T/6 paisap AlINd/pz0z ‘0f Nudy :pautor)
J05L9 15934 asue|nquiy 3127 1WBIQ
diysiaquiaiy
M 0% 9v9z# $Z0Z-TE-0T S9A SIA S9A qg2M (pa1sap A(ng)
‘1eg /0S¢ :pled /ST0Z-0€-0T 231A13G BOURINQUIY BJ|IA
fos£$ 034
diysiaquai
9ZAd
18744¢] - LT ejedez 3
Collea0sLi0s \WMMMNM.MH SW3/aad >MM:M“\Km__HMNV
:pIRg/0SL$ 5994 : ;
diyssaquisiy
9ZAd
05 '[eg foscg|  POTET# 5202-7Z-60 94 S2A S3A #8oH wir (Pa1saA AlInd) ‘ST SUIAYS
u.u_mm\Omhm '$994 /520Z-80-60
- dysssquiapy
9ZAd
veTTLY - $9A sap soA ag9m 2159 AN
gsia/oocis \M.MMM.HM“.H . SINI/ 3414 J933UN|OA w”c”_uoou“, nn___u%
:PIRd/0SLS 5994 e :
diyssaquiapy .
: 9ZA4
0SL$ ‘leg /0$ h q93Mm (pasan
:pI1ed/0SLS (5994 AlIng) 3duginquiy 8483 SNOLIOIIA
diyssaquiapy
9TAd

dIYSIaGUIBIN JVH1S 9TAS




ITEM 26-26-b. (TAB 7)



Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Trauma Service Area "T"

SFRAC Performance Improvement Committee Report for the Board

The Performance Improvement (Pl) Committee workgroup has held two meetings to date:
e November 11, 2025:
o Workgroup reviewed committee structure and design to include in Bylaws
recommendation;
o Discussed representation of members needed on committee;
o Discussed DSHS PI project planning re: Transfer Times and how to proceed.
e December 12, 2025
o Workgroup finalized roles and responsibilities of committee for Bylaw
recommendations;
o Finalized agenda standing items for PI Committee meetings;
o Reviewed data sets provided for Region for 1 quarter with stratified review of:

Physician, total cases, delayed cases, and percentage;

ISS codes;

GCS codes;

Length of Stay (LOS) — time patient arrival to patient departure;
Transfer times by physician;

LOS by facility, SSI rank, and percentage delayed,;

LOS by physician, SSI rank and TTA,

Facility, SSI rank, TTA, and LOS;

Physician, SSI rank, TTA, and LOS;

GSC and ISS Code variations.

o Review of 1%t quarter data stratified provided discussion opportunities to
storyboard transfer times that were over the 2-hour marker and allowed the
workgroup to begin storyboarding overarching challenges/barriers such as
weather conditions that affect AirEvac, ground and graveyard shift barriers,
private ambulance availability, patient stability, medication transport possible
challenges, mechanism of injury. Workgroup agreed to review full year data set at
next meeting to continue discussion and Pl opportunities for storyboarding
transfer times, criteria, and will use process map to determine key challenges to
consider. Updated criteria: DSHS focus on puncture wounds.

Next meeting to be held on February 20, 2026 from 10:30am to 12pm CST at Laredo
Medical Center, Community Center Room 1° floor, Tower B, Laredo, Texas 78041.

Prepared by Health Access, LLC forthe SFRAC Pl Committee January 30, 2026



ITEM 26-26-c. (TAB 7)



UOESIANp "(9SYECTHAX.

Did 0} pausdisap St Siyl . :m.: uoI}eW.I0}Ul pueqisium 1IN} °2Y3 HDQ—.
o1j10ads-131n1dejnuewl : -

e e :(43quInN /@l |eusdlx3) y03wWoNQs Jo

'P10234 1NOA w1430

(9sveeTr X1 “971) X1, 109|935 :(adAL @i jeusax3) £€0°dWOIINO3 1O
Jaye (s)sa1deseyd eydje

} apn|du} 3se3|d :310N

: '\‘"

RNT

i

[=]
w
(%
<
[*Y]
(o)
w
[=]

ECT
IMMEDIATE

~ DELAYED
|

[
1P )
tima

saniunuoddQ a38elsl pue ejeq ps

suoijelapisuo) pueqisiaipi SN S



GOy 0 0 W




ITEM 26-26-d. (TAB 7)



2024 EMS RESPONSES DATA



All EMS Responses, RAC T, EMS 2024

RAC
ENTITY_RAC Frequency
T | 86,025

All EMS Responses, Rural vs Urban, RAC T, EMS 2024 (N=86,025)

INCIDENT_RURAL_URBAN

INCIDENT_RURAL_URBAN Frequency Percent
Rural 1 4,309 5.01
Urban [SESENTRTISA8 94.78
Missing 178 0.21

911 EMS Responses with Patient Contact, Rural vs Urban, RAC T, EMS
2024 (N=36,597)

INCIDENT_RURAL_URBAN

INCIDENT_RURAL_URBAN Frequency Percent
Rural L 1,249 3.41
Urban e = cEERv 96.55
Missing 14 0.04

Top Ten, Call to Dispatch - 911 EMS Responses with Patient Contact,
RAC T, EMS 2024 (N=33,132)

Call to Dispatch |  Frequency Percent
Sick Person IR e W e 54.45
Traffic/Transportation Incident s 4,826 13.19
Falls n 2,211 6.04
Breathing Problem L 1,696 4.64
No Other Appropriate Choice il 1,243 3.40
Transfer/Interfacility/Palliative Care L 823 2.25
Well Person Check 1 686 1.87
Assault Il 629 1.72
Abdominal Pain/Problems I 592 1.62
Chest Pain (Non-Traumatic) I 503 1.37



Top Ten, Call to Dispatch - 911 EMS Responses with Patient Contact,
Urban, RAC T, EMS 2024 (N=32,192)

Call to Dispatch

Sick Person
Traffic/Transportation Incident
Falls

Breathing Problem

No Other Appropriate Choice
Transfer/Interfacility/Palliative Care
Well Person Check

Assault

Chest Pain (Non-Traumatic)
Abdominal Pain/Problems

Frequency Percent
L 1981l 56.07
)| 4,802 13.59
[ ] 2,126 6.02
[ 1,575 4.46
[ | 957 2.71
| 812 2.30
| 683 1.93
| 615 1.74
| 426 1.21
| 385 1.09

Top Ten, Call to Dispatch - 911 EMS Responses with Patient Contact,
Rural, RAC T, EMS 2024 (N=1,015)

Call to Dispatch

No Other Appropriate Choice
Abdominal Pain/Problems
Breathing Problem

Sick Person

Falls

Chest Pain (Non-Traumatic)
Altered Mental Status
Headache
Convulsions/Seizure
Unconscious/Fainting/Near-Fainting

Frequency Percent
ISR 23.03
-0 | 16.67

I 121 9.74
ST 107 | 8.62
(| 85| 6.84
IR 771 6.20
8| 55 | 4.43
[ 29 | 2.33
[ | 24 | 1.93
| | 24 | 1.93

Top Ten, Total Trauma EMS Responses, RAC T, EMS 2024 (N=8,347)

Call to Dispatch

Traffic/Transportation Incident

Falls

Assault

Traumatic Injury

Hemorrhage/Laceration

Animal Bite

Stab/Gunshot Wound/Penetrating Trauma
Fire

Frequency Percent
[ asgodl 57.70
N 2011 26.43
H 629 7.52
| | 299 3.57
| 126 1.51
| 119 1.42
| 55 0.66
I 35 0.42



Burns/Explosion | 25 0.30
Eye Problem/injury | 22 0.26

Top Ten, Total Trauma EMS Responses, Urban, RAC T, EMS 2024

(N=8,201)
Call to Dispatch Frequency Percent
Traffic/Transportation Incident [(EATEGD | 58.48
Falls I 2,126 25.89
Assault H 615 7.49
Traumatic Injury 1 290 3.53
Hemorrhage/Laceration | 120 1.46
Animal Bite I 117 1.42
Stab/Gunshot Wound/Penetrating Trauma | 53 0.65
Fire | 34 0.41
Burns/Explosion | 24 0.29
Eye Problem/Injury [ 20 0.24

Top Ten, Total Trauma EMS Responses, Rural, RAC T, EMS 2024

Call to Dispatch Frequency Percent
Falls T R 7 o2
Traffic/Transportation Incident i 22l 14.97
Assault | 140 9.52
Traumatic Injury [ | sl 5.44
Automated Crash Notification | 6l 4.08
Hemorrhage/Laceration | 6l 4.08
Animal Bite i *
Eye Problem/Injury b *
Burns/Explosion hi *
Stab/Gunshot Wound/Penetrating Trauma i *

Total Stroke EMS Responses, Rural vs Urban, RAC T, EMS 2024
(N=363)

INCIDENT_RURAL_URBAN
INCIDENT_RURAL_URBAN Frequency Percent
Rural

Urban (R U | 99.45

*



Total Cardiac EMS Responses, Rural vs Urban, RAC T, EMS 2024
(N=212)

INCIDENT_RURAL_URBAN
INCIDENT_RURAL_URBAN Frequency Percent
Rural 1 5| 2.36
Urban TR N o764



2024 TRAUMA (HOSPITAL)
RESPONSES DATA



Total Trauma Registry Submissions, RAC T, Trauma 2024 (N=
970)

RAC
ENTITY_RAC Frequency
T 970

Total Trauma Registry Submissions by Rural/Urban Areas,
RAC T, Trauma 2024 (N= 970)

ENTITY_RURAL_URBAN Frequency
Urban 970

Total Trauma Registry Submissions by Age, RAC T, Trauma
2024 (N=970)

AGE . Frequency Percent
0-14 [ | 76 | 7.84
15-64 EENENEEG5] F 51.75
65+ I 0 40.41

Total Trauma Registry Submission Average Length of Stay
(LOS)(in Days) by Age, RAC T, Trauma 2024 (N=970)

AGE Frequency Mean
0-14 B 76 1.29
15-64 (ESERRNSEe02] 3.01
65+ G | 5.89

Total Trauma Registry Submission Average Length of Stay
(LOS)(in Days) by Age, RAC T, Urban, Trauma 2024 (N=970)

AGE Frequency Mean
0-14 [ ] 76 | 7.84
15-64 EEENS02] @ 51.75

65+ O | 5.89



Total Trauma Registry Submissions by Injury Severity Scores
(ISS), RAC T, Trauma 2024 (N=970)

ISS Frequency Percent
1-8 (R B 61.44
9-15 B ol 29.90
16-24 [ | 51 | 5.26
>=25 1 33 | 3.40

Total Trauma Registry Submissions by ISS, RAC T, Urban,
Trauma 2024 (N=970)

ISS Frequency Percent
1-8 [T 61.44
9-15 BN o0l 29.90
16-24 [ | 51 | 5.26
>=25 | 33 | 3.40

ISS Scores for Age 0-14, RAC T, Trauma 2024 (N=76)

ISS Frequency Percent
1-8 [ s0 [0 Rs7d
9-15 ] 17 W 2237
16-24 | 5 i 6.58
>=25 * *

ISS Scores for Age 15-64, RAC T, Trauma 2024 (N=502)

ISS Frequency Percent
1-8 [ EEEEY 70.12
9-15 L 101 1 20.12
16-24 L 28 | 5.58
>=25 | 21 | 4.18

ISS Scores for Age 65+, RAC T, Trauma 2024 (N=392)

Iss Frequency Percent



1-8 EEEERET o4 49.49

9-15 [ e | 43.88
16-24 [ | 18 | 4.59
>=25 1 8 | 2.04

Top Five Mechanisms of Injury, RAC T, Trauma 2024 (N=829)

MECHANISM Frequency Percent
Fall AT i 52.68
MVT-Occupant M 99l 20.52
‘Struck by/Against L 50 | 5.15
Cut/Pierce | 35 | 3.61
Pedestrian, Other 1 34 | 3.51

Top Five Mechanisms of Injury, RAC T, Urban, Trauma 2024
(N=829)

MECHANISM Frequency Percent
Fall (i 52.68
MVT-Occupant I 199 | 20.52
Struck by/Against | 50 | 5.15
Cut/Pierce 1 35 | 3.61
Pedestrian, Other i 34 | 3.51

Top Five Mechanisms all Trauma Submissions for Age 0-14,
RAC T, Trauma 2024 (N=67)

MECHANISM Frequency Percent
Fall Ny (EEETEY
MVT-Occupant N 19 [ 25.00
Hot Object/Substance * L
Struck by/Against * *
Bites and Stings, Non-Venomous : *

Top Five Mechanisms all Trauma Submissions for Age 15-64,
RAC T, Trauma 2024 (N=401)

MECHANISM | Frequency Percent
MVT-Occupant (EEETETSel B 31.67
Fall RS 27.49
Struck by/Against [ ] 42 1 8.37
Cut/Pierce [ 33 6.57
Firearm n 29 | 5.78

Top Five Mechanisms all Trauma Submissions for Age 65+,
RAC T, Trauma 2024 (N=380)



MECHANISM Frequency Percent

Fall T 85.20
MVT-Occupant | 21 | 5.36
Overexertion | 12 | 3.06
Pedestrian, Other | 7| 1.79
MVT-Pedestrian | 6 1.53

Fatal Records by Age, RAC T, Trauma 2024 (N=47)

AGE Frequency Percent
15-64 Ly
65+ L 16 I 34.04

Fatal Records by ISS, RAC T, Trauma 2024 (N=47)

ISS Frequency Percent
1-8 EE oo
9-15 i 17 S 17
16-24 * *
>=25 [ | 7 M 1489

Fatal Records by ISS, RAC T, Urban, Trauma 2024 (N=47)

ISS Frequency Percent
1-8 oo R
9-15 [ 17 NS . 17
16-24 : 5
>=25 | 7 1489

Top Five Mechanisms of Fatal Records, RAC T, Trauma 2024
(N=42)

MECHANISM | Frequency Percent
Fall N 1
Firearm L s I 17.02
MVT-Occupant L s I 17.02
MVT-Pedestrian i

7 I 1489

*

Other Specified, Classifiable

Top Five Mechanisms of Fatal Records, RAC T, Urban,
Trauma 2024 (N=42)

MECHANISM Frequency Percent|
Fall 1
Firearm L s I 17.02
MVT-Occupant L s I 17.02



MVT-Pedestrian [ 7 I 1489
Other Specified, Classifiable * *

Top Five Mechanisms of Fatal Records for Age 15-64, RAC T,
Trauma 2024 (N=26)

MECHANISM Frequency Percent
Firearm [ 8 IIINZ5A]
Fall L] 5 IIN16.13
MVT-Occupant [ ] 5 I 6.13
MVT-Pedestrian [ |

5 H6.13
Other Specified, Classifiable * *

Top Three Mechanisms of Fatal Records for age 65+, RAC T,
Trauma 2024 (N=16)

MECHANISM Frequency Percent
Fall | 11 ISR
MVT-Occupant : *
MVT-Pedestrian * *

Trauma Patients with Shock [BP le 90(0-64) and le 110 (65+)]-
All Ages, RAC T, Trauma 2024 (N=52)

AGE Frequency Percent
0-14 | 5 9.62
15-64 | 11 Il 2115
65+ B 3¢ RS

Trauma Patients with Spinal Cord Injury (SCI), by Age - RAC
T, Trauma 2024 (N=8)

AGE Frequency Percent
15-64 i 7 RIS
65+ * *

Trauma Patients with Trauma Brain Injuries (TBIl), by Age -
RAC T- Trauma 2024 (N=124)

AGE Frequency Percent



0-14 L 21 IR 16.94
15-64 | ST EREREE 45
65+ B 3B o6t



ITEM 26-26-e. (TAB 7)



FY26 EMS County
Assistance

Allocations

* Reimbursement Form and
Supporting Documentation
Submittal Deadline: April 31, 2026

Eligible Entities Propos?d el R Difference
Allocation Allocation
Bronze Starr Ambulance 4,348.57 4,348.57
Laredo Fire Department EMS/Fire 4,348.57 4,348.57
Angel Care Ambulance 4,348.57 4,348.57
Webb County Volunteer Fire/EMS 4,348.58 4,348.58
Victorious Care Ambulance 4,348.57 4,348.57
Priority EMS 4,348.57 4,348.57
Laredo Lifeline 4,348.58 4,348.58
Villa Ambulance 4,348.57 4,348.57
Texas Superior Ambulance 4,348.57 4,348.57
Zapata County Fire/EMS 15,051.00 15,051.00
Lalitas Ambulance Care 4,348.57 4,348.57
Medpoint Ambulance 4,348.57 4,348.57
Primary Care Ambulance 4,348.57 4,348.57
Skyline EMS 16,693.00 16,693.00
Digni Care 4,348.57 4,348.57
United Med Ambulance 4,348.57 4,348.57
0.00
0.00

Total operating expenses 92,624.00 92,624.00




FY26 System
Development

Fund Allocations

* Reimbursement Form and
Supporting Documentation
Submittal Deadline: May 31, 2026

Eligible Entities Proposed peal” Difference
Allocation Allocation
Bronze Starr Ambulance 2,556.72 2,556.72
Laredo Fire Department EMS/Fire 2,556.72 2,556.72
Angel Care Ambulance 2,556.72 2,556.72
Webb County Volunteer Fire/EMS 2,556.72 2,556.72
Victorious Care Ambulance 2,556.72 2,556.72
Priority EMS 2,556.72 2,556.72
Laredo Lifeline 2,556.72 2,556.72
Villa Ambulance 2,556.72 2,556.72
Texas Superior Ambulance 2,556.72 2,556.72
Zapata County Fire/EMS 2,556.72 2,556.72
Laredo Medical Center 2,556.74 2,556.74
Doctors Hospital of Laredo 2,556.74 2,556.74
Lalitas Ambulance Care 2,556.72 2,556.72
Medpoint Ambulance 2,556.72 2,556.72
Primary Care Ambulance 2,556.72 2,556.72
Skyline EMS 2,556.72 2,556.72
Digni Care 2,556.72 2,556.72
United Med Ambulance 2,556.72 2,556.72
0.00
0.00

Total operating expenses 46,021.00 0.00 46,021.00




FY26 EMS RAC
Exceptional Item

(E.l.) Allocations

* Reimbursement Form and
Supporting Documentation
Submittal Deadline: june 30, 2026

Eligible Entities Propos?d pstesl K Difference
Allocation Allocation
Bronze Starr Ambulance 4,333.33 4,333.33
Laredo Fire Department EMS/Fire 4,333.33 4,333.33
Angel Care Ambulance 4,333.33 4,333.33
Webb County Volunteer Fire/EMS 4,333.33 4,333.33
Victorious Care Ambulance 4,333.33 4,333.33
Priority EMS 4,333.33 4,333.33
Laredo Lifeline 4,333.33 4,333.33
Vilia Ambulance 4,333.33 4,333.33
Texas Superior Ambulance 4,333.33 4,333.33
Zapata County Fire/EMS 4,333.33 4,333.33
Lalitas Ambulance Care 4,333.33 4,333.33
Medpoint Ambulance 4,333.33 4,333.33
Primary Care Ambulance 4,333.33 4,333.33
Skyline EMS 4,333.33 4,333.33
Digni Care 4,333.33 4,333.33
United Med Ambulance 4,333.33 4,333.33
Laredo Medical Center 4,333.36 4,333.36
Doctors Hospital of Laredo 4,333.36 4,333.36

Total operating expenses 78,000.00 0.00 78,000.00




ITEM 26-27 (TAB 8)



L) TEXAS

4 Health and Human
. Services Jennifer A. Shuford. M.D., M.PH.

Commissioner

Texas Department of State Health Services

December 29, 2025

Jorge Leal

Chief Executive Officer
Laredo Medical Center
1700 East Saunders Street
Laredo, Texas 78041

Dear Mr. Leal:

Your facility completed an application seeking Trauma Level III designation.
Your survey report and additional documents have been reviewed. The
Texas Department of State Health Services re-designates Laredo Medical
Center as an Advanced (Level III) Trauma Facility in Trauma Service Area-T.
This state designation is valid for a three-year period. Your expiration date is
March 1, 2029.

Your hospital’s continuation as a designated Advanced (Level III) facility is
contingent upon meeting identified requirements. Your facility will receive a
letter from the EMS Trauma Systems Section to inform you about the
requirements that need additional actions.

For assistance regarding this matter, please contact Jorie Klein, MSN, MHA,
BSN, RN, Director, EMS Trauma Systems Section, via email at

Jorie.Klein@dshs.texas.gov, or by phone at 512-535-8538.

Sincerely,
Jm,jty/wrwmx
Timothy Stevenson, DVM, PhD
Deputy Commissioner

Consumer Protection Division

cc: Martha Vasquez Pina, RN, Trauma Program Manager
Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council

P.O. Box 149347 « Austin, Texas 78714-9347 - Phone: 888-963-7111 « TTY: 800-735-2989 -+ dshs.texas.gov



\ TEXAS

5 Health and Human Texas Depar'tment of State
" Services Health Services

Certificate of Designation

hereby awarded to

Laredo Medical Center

as an

Advanced (Level Ill)
Trauma Facility

Laredo Medical Center meets the standards of care relating to the treatment of
trauma in Texas, actively advocates for trauma system development and works to
improve the availability and quality of trauma care as an active member of
Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council.

DATE EXPIRES: MARCH 1, 2029

EQ@WKW\ s, 1, E57s/ Jam. Stgwmson.

Jorie Klein, MSN, MHA, BSN, RN Timothy Stevenson, DVM, PhD
DIRECTOR DEPUTY COMMISSIONER
EMS/TRAUMA SYSTEMS SECTION CONSUMER PROTECTION DIVISION






Nesay adej molesosg &P

SVPWWOY 2ARNI3XI OSWISVN

‘uonuaRe JNo 03 sityy Buibuug J0) H3d 3L 01 SHUeYy Auepy

"3)€3S JNOA

Ul AJESS3D9U WI3P NOA SE UOIDEe 23BIPAWWI Sx4E] ABW NOA jeL 0s 3\qissod se uonquisip
e apIM SE 3INsua A)31e1pawwi 0} pajuem Ing sucnezivebio s1dninw 03 SWIBIUOD

Ino BuISSaIdXa UOHEDIUNWIWIOD |eW.0) B dOJ3ASP 0} sAep Buwod ay3 ul Buppiom aq 1)im app

's10119 BUISOP 18YI8] AljeNIUS0d 1BI1BASS 0} SNP PANSSI SI 11e3ds 3y |

‘ade] UONeNISNS3. MO13S0IE 3Y) JO 11BI3J AJBIUNIOA € JO 32n0ou apim diysiaquisw
e Jno Buipuas ase am (D3d) 195UNo7) aued) Aduabiswy dulepad JNo Jo Jleyaq uQ

‘sanbea)jo7) pue sBqWLW OSWISYN

SWILSAS SW3 S.NOILYN JHL 30 3D10A 3AILD3TT0D IHL

STeldogjO SINA 23815

Jo uoneroossy [euoneN [y

OSW3ISVN woid
ade] moJas0.g - IRON 11BI3Y d2fgns

G20Z/61/21 ®1eg



/. \ [ ]
Airl.ite
URGENT: MEDICAL DEVICE RECALL NOTICE BROSELOW

RAINBOW TAPE
(7700REA, 7700RE, 7730ALS, 7730IALS) IMMEDIATE ACTION

REQUIRED
1** NOTIFICATION

Date: December 15, 2025

Dear Distributor/Customer,

Purpose of the letter:

The purpose of this voluntary Medical Device Recall Notice is to inform you of multiple content
discrepancies on the AirLife Broselow Rainbow Tape (2025 Edition, 36-23446 Rev 3) and to
provide instructions for examining inventory to identify affected product, cease use, and
discard such product.

Impacted products are distributed as part of 7700REA, 7700RE, 7730ALS, and 7730IALS by
AirLife. We have identified you as a customer who has received the affected products.

Description of the problem:

AirLife has identified three medication-related errors in the content printed on the affected
product version (Image B shows these errors on the product):

1. Vecuronium

o In the Calculation Basis “Red to Head” reference section, the dosage is shown as
0.1 mg/mL (concentration) instead of the correct 0.1 mg/kg (weight-based dose).

2. Flumazenil

o Inthe Calculation Basis “Red to Head” section, the dosage is shown as 0.1 mg/kg
instead of the correct 0.01 mg/kg.

o The color-coded sections of the tape list the correct Flumazenil dose, but the
reference table is incorrect and represents a 10-fold overdose.

Urgent: Medical Device Field Safety Notice — Broselow Rainbow Tape
FSCA-2025-0007



7 N 3
AirLife
3. Ketamine (IV/IO for pain/analgesia)
o The tape lists IV/IO ketamine for pain/analgesia as 1 mg/kg, whereas the

appropriate pediatric analgesic (sub-dissociative) dose is 0.1 mg/kg.

o This represents a 10-fold overdose and may result in a dissociative sedation dose
being administered when only analgesia was intended.

These issues are present on the AirLife brand, 2025 Edition, 36-23446 Rev 3 Print Version of the
Broselow Rainbow Tape (see Image C for identification of the specific version).

Prior versions of the Broselow Rainbow Tape are not impacted by the incorrect Flumazenil or
Ketamine doses. The “AirLife brand, 2025 Edition, 36-23446 Rev 2 Print Version” is impacted by

the incorrect Vecuronium dosage and is already under recall per FSCA-2025-0005 (initiated May
2025).

AirLife has received complaints related to these issues; however, no patient injuries or adverse
events have been reported to date.

BROSELOW ™ PEDIA]
RGENCY REFERENCE

Image A. Photo of the Broselow Rainbow Tape.

Urgent: Medical Device Field Safety Notice — Broselow Rainbow Tape
FSCA-2025-0007



Airlife

A‘ 7-G years o R A N G E roraliguoral gy

R E D T o H E A D SERZURE AIRWAY MANAGEMENT

aphenyiol VAO 1100 mg PEZ mL) 530 Mg (10 6 mL) PRE-RSURSA SEDATIVES ANDJOR ANALGESICS
LevETRACem IVAC (100 mgiml) 1325 mg (1125 mL) Etomadate (V110 [2 mgml) Bmg (4 mt)
[ - LORazepam [V/I0 (2 mgiit | 265 mg {1.33 my} FertatYL VIO (SO megimL) 25,5 meg (0.5 mL)
CALCULATION BASIS LORazeparn VA 4 mghnl ) 265mg (0.6 mL} Ketamine V110 (50 mg/mL 285,30 53 mly
Midazolsm IVAO (5 mgAmd ) 265mg (053 m1} Kegamine /10 (100 mgfnd | 26 5mg {8 27 ml )
e ———— HYPOQLYCEMIA Madazdam VIO {5 mgmid) 265my (03 ml}
ALL DRUGS GIVEN BY IV CAN BE GIVEN IO DIOA VA (0.1 ghmt ) 13259(1325m)  PRE-RGURSA NEUROMUSCULAR BLOCKERS
e — D75 0 (0 75 gimt) 13759(S3mL) Rocuronum (VA0 |10 mgtmL) 28 61 (265 mL)
LEGEND DS0N VA0 (0.5 gamL | 13.259(26.5 mt} 3 ; : §3 mg 12 65 mi.
Fluids/Blood Products (N/10) SRR — TOXICOLOGY (800-222-1222) 265maf26amlL)
- Charcost POMNG (25 9120 md | 6Sg(126ml) POST-HIURSA SEDAT IVE JRNDFOR ANALOESICS
Crystafoid 09 NSortR)  10-20mi/kg o Frumarent IVAD {0 § mgimt ) 02mg(2mL) 265 mog (053 mt)
Blood Products 10 mL/kg Naloxane IVAO (3 4 mgami. 2mg{SmL) 265mg (053 ml)
Hatoxore IVAO (3 mg'it) 2mgi{2mL, 25mg @27 ol
Maintenance Fuids (V/I0) (7l e A --;s—s-ﬁm--
0.9 NS with appropriate American Acadenty of Pediatrics 2018 Cinical FanalYL (VIO (50 megmL) 265 meg (0 53 i) AR BLOCKERS i
m';:“l:’;:e““ ide (KCD :’;&:’H%“é‘;im‘:"m"“ /IO Fidcsas Ketamare (VA0 (50 moimi} %5mgi053myy 265 mg 12,65 mL)
- Ketamine WAQ (100 mgAnl, 265mg(0.27 ml) 265mg265mi )
AmL/ig/hr for the first 10 kg of body weight (3-10kg) Morphing IVAO (5 moImi} 26591053 mal}
2mi/kg/hs for the second 10 kg of body weight (13-20 kg) Morpine 10 {10 mgmL | 265m9 (0 mt)
— = INCREASED INTRACRANIAL PRESSURE f :
mL /M fo anykg of body weght sbove 2013 20 kg) 3% HYPERIoric 3aline VD 5-1325m : _ﬂﬁﬂQ
ASTHMA Bl Naratod 110 (20% 0 2 g/ #5g13t3m) dosage
Albuterol ‘newﬁm)wm,o 201 mg,hw ManA0) VA0 (25% 0 25 o) 2659106 ml) s
DexAME THasone IV/I0 0.6 mg/kg

Methy!PREDNISclone N/I0 1-2 mg/kg
Magnesium Suiate IV10 50 mg/kg

ARWAY MANAGEMENT SEZURE
PRE- nszSA SEDATIVES AND/OR Fosphenyton VIO~ 20mg PE/kg Mesrnam Syatoiic 8P e
ANALGESICS LevETIRACetam IV/IO 50 mg/kg —— _—
SEIZURE AIRWAY MANAGEMENT
Etomidate [V/I0 03mg/kg | LORazepam /IO 01 mg/kg Fospherioin 1/I0 (100 Mg P2 M) 1M PE (42ml)  PRE RSURSA SENATIVES AND/OR AHALGFSICS
FemzNVl. 1710} 1 mcg/kg | Midazolam N/IO 0.1 mg/kg LvETIRAGm 110 (100 mgiml ] 525mg 5.3 mt) Etom3ate WO [Z mymt) 32my(16my}
(4, s ; LORazepam NAO (2 mgml) 11rg0.55 mL) FentaNyL IVAD (50 meginl) 105 meg 1021 mL)
. Kemine 10, 1M/ | MCREASEDINTRACRANALPRESSURE | | LORZSpSm WO (¢ mojmt) Vg0 28 ml) Ketaming 140 (50 mymLy 105mg 021 mly
Midazolam /10 0.1mg/kg Atdazolam (VA |$ m3mL) 11r9{0.22 mL) Ketaming (v40 100 mg/mL) 10.5mg «0 11 mL}
e HYPOGLYCEMIA V2O (S exghrd ) 105 g 0. )
e ANELEOMUSCULAR T heeeonic 2:5mi/kg DIOW P10 0 1 5t $753(525ml)  PRE-RSURSANEUROMUSCUIAR BLOCKFRS
- D25W W10 10 25 giml ) 525g(21 ml) Roamoum MO (10 Fpri)  105mp (105 mL)
Rocuronnm V/10 1mg/kg Mannito! IV/10 . _H.llko 11 DSOW 110 (0.5 g} WA Succingcholre VAO (20 moWiL) 21 m3 (305 ml)
Succiny/choine VK0 2mg/kg HVPOGLVCEMIA TOXICOLOOY (800-222-1222) vecurorsum M0 (1 mgim. | 105mg 1l el
- — — 3 POST-RSLRSA SEDATIVED ANID/OR AHALOESICS
| vecunium o o1 mg/mt | Dextose /10 010,075, £ 0501 Fereal AO (SO ML) 105 meg 021 mL
POST-RSI/RSA SEDATIVES AND/OR vk | DO : Katamane VA0 (50 mgml } 105 mg (021 ml)
'. ANALGESICS TOXICOLOGY (800-222-1222) Naone V0 (1 mgard § cs mg{t05mL| Ketarmune [0 | 100 mgAmL) 10.5mg (0 11 mLy
—_— PAIN i idazoiam MAO (S g § 105mg0 21 o)
FentaNYL /10 tmcg/kg | Naloxone /IO 01 mg/kg Fematfri. IVAO (53 megmL, 105 mg 10 21 k) RSVRSA NELROMUSCLE AR BLCCKERS
Ketamne V/10 1mg/fkg Flumazenil IV/10 ijgﬂog] Ketoryro f0 {59 ingerd ) 105mg (0 2% mL| cReriuem VAC (10 P | 105my(105ml)
y Ketamyre VY0 {100 meATdy 105mg (0.1 mt} Wy a0 i g 105mg i e5mL
Midazolam (V/IO Dimgrkg | Charcoal PO/NG 19/kg e W10 (5 g 105 mg (0 21 mi
POST.RSURSA NEUROMUSCULAR PA Worpine 1wl 10 mgrml ) 105 mg (0 11 i}
BLOCKERS Y
! FentaNYL V/IO 1mcg/hg INCREASED INTRACKANIAL PRESSURE Calculatl on ma made
- 5 3% HYPER0nic Salre (VD 2-525mt —
 Rocuroneum VA0 1 mgfxg Ketamine IV/10 Ian_ Mmoot VA0 1204 02 i) 1059 (525m) usmg Q 01 mgjkg
__V_'i“"’"' um V10 o_xmg/kg Morphine VA0 0.1 mg/kg Karnzol (VAO 125% € 25 ymL) 10.59 (42 mi) dosage
' Conaim boused b trodt srrom, syrptornatc
hpondrome
Note: Cansider reducing RSA/RS! sedatwve and/for analgesic doses in the context
of poor perfusion

lmage B. The lmpacted Broselow Rambow Tape IIStS an mcorrect Vecuron/um dose of 0.1 mg/mL mstead
of the correct 0.1 mg/kg dose, an incorrect Flumazenil dose of 0.1 mg/kg instead of the correct 0.01
mg/kg dose, and an incorrect Ketamine dose for pain of 1 mg/kg instead of the correct 0.1 mg/kg in the
Calculation Basis section circled above in red. The dose calculations on each color-coded section are
correct and circled above in green.

Urgent: Medical Device Field Safety Notice - Broselow Rainbow Tape
FSCA-2025-0007



AirlLife

ay
AirLite

Excellence with Every Breath™

2025 Edition

Distributed in the USA by
Ammnstrong Medical Industries, Inc
575 Knightsbridge Parkway
Lincolnshire, IL 60069, USA

Tofl Free 1-800-323- 4220

www Armstrongmedical.com

International Distribution by:
AirLife

2710 Nosthridge Drive NW
Grand Rapids, M| 49544, USA
Toll Free 1-800-433-2797
www.myAirlife.com

36-23446 Rev. 3

Image C. Broselow Rainbow Tape version with incorrect information is identified with the AirLife brand, 2025
Edition, and 36-23446 Rev 3 Print Version

The table below provides the reference number and lot numbers or other identification of the
impacted products:

Product Description REF Lot Numbers UDI Information
Number

Broselow Pediatric
Emergency Rainbow Tape
(distribution by

AirLife)

7700REA

Broselow Pediatric
Emergency Rainbow Tape
(distribution by

AirLife)

7700RE

Broselow, Als Organizer,
Full (distribution by 7730ALS
AirLife)

Broselow, Als
Organizer, Full 7730IALS
(distribution by AirLife)

Urgent: Medical Device Field Safety Notice — Broselow Rainbow Tape
FSCA-2025-0007



7.7
1

Life

Health risk:

The Broselow Rainbow Tape is a color-coded length-based tape used in pediatric emergencies.
A child’s height corresponds to a color zone and weight range. Each color zone provides pre-
calculated medication doses, equipment sizes, and other emergency information to reduce the
time needed for dose and equipment calculations in time-critical situations.

Flumazenil

Flumazenil is used primarily to reverse the effects of benzodiazepines, including in pediatric
patients. In the Calculation Basis section of the affected Rev 3 tape, the Flumazenil dose is
incorrectly listed as 0.1 mg/kg instead of the correct 0.01 mg/kg (10-fold overdose). Potential
consequences of an elevated Flumazenil dose include:

e Seizures

e Withdrawal symptoms (in benzodiazepine-dependent patients)
o Re-sedation

e Cardiac arrhythmias

s Agitation and anxiety

¢ Nausea, vomiting, dizziness, headache

e Sweating and blurred vision

These events can be serious and, in some cases, life-threatening.
Vecuronium

Vecuronium is a neuromuscular blocking agent used to produce paralysis during intubation or
mechanical ventilation. It is dosed on a weight (mg/kg) basis, not by fixed mg/mL
concentration.

In the Calculation Basis section of the affected Rev 3 tape, the dosage is incorrectly expressed
as 0.1 mg/mL rather than 0.1 mg/kg. This can lead to confusion and potential delays as
clinicians interpret or convert the dosing information in an emergency. Because the tape is used
in time-sensitive critical care environments, such delays or confusion can contribute to serious
patient harm, including hypoxia, failed or delayed intubation, or other life-threatening
complications.

Ketamine (IV/10 for pain/analgesia)

The affected tape lists IV/10 ketamine for pain/analgesia as 1 mg/kg, instead of the appropriate
pediatric analgesic (sub-dissociative) dose of 0.1 mg/kg (10-fold overdose). A 1 mg/kg IV dose is

Urgent: Medical Device Field Safety Notice - Broselow Rainbow Tape
FSCA-2025-0007



g
AirLife
consistent with dissociative sedation rather than analgesia.

Potential clinical consequences of administering 1 mg/kg IV/10 ketamine for analgesia include:

e Dissociative sedation

o Respiratory depression or apnea

o Loss of airway reflexes and potential airway compromise

e lLaryngospasm

e Increased secretions, with risk of aspiration

e Hypertension and tachycardia

¢ Emergence agitation

¢ Prolonged recovery time

+ Need for assisted ventilation or advanced airway management

These events can be serious and, in some cases, life threatening.

Due to the potential for serious harm associated with these three medication-related errors,
AirLife is initiating an immediate voluntary recall and field removal of all affected units.

Customer immediate actions:
Please take the following actions immediately:
1. Stop using the affected tapes

o Immediately discontinue use of all AirLife Broselow Rainbow Tapes identified as
2025 Edition, 36-23446 Rev 3 Print Version.

2. Identify and segregate affected product

o Examine your inventory and clinical areas for affected Broselow Rainbow Tapes
(see Image B for identifying characteristics).

o Remove all affected tapes from clinical service.
o Segregate or quarantine the affected tapes to prevent further use.
3. Follow disposition instructions

o Follow the instructions provided in the accompanying communication regarding
discarding/destruction of the affected tapes.

o Do not redistribute or place any affected tapes back into service.
4. Notify your internal users

o Ensure that all clinicians and healthcare professionals within your organization
who may use the Broselow Rainbow Tape are informed of this recall/field

Urgent: Medical Device Field Safety Notice — Broselow Rainbow Tape
FSCA-2025-0007



/. \ Al
AirLife
removal and understand that the affected Rev 3 tapes must not be used.

5. Notify downstream customers (if applicable)

o If you have further distributed the affected tapes, please identify your
customers/consignees and notify them of this recall/field removal promptly.

o Your notification may be enhanced by including a copy of this letter.

o Ifyou have impacted product on hand, do not ship it; instead, hold it for
discarding/destruction as instructed.

6. Complete and return the Response Form (Attachment A)

o Please complete and return the attached Response Form via e-mail to
productquality@myairlife.com as soon as possible. Please complete and return
Attachment B if you have affected product for discarding/destruction. This
allows us to document your receipt of this recall notice and the status of affected
product at your facility.

Please ensure that all relevant personnel in your organization are informed of this Urgent
Medical Device Recall Notice.

Contact information, replacement product, and adverse event reporting:

AirLife apologizes for any inconvenience this causes. Your satisfaction with Airlife products and
with our response to this situation is very important to us. If you have any questions regarding
this Medical Device Recall Notice, please call AirLife at 1-800-433-2797, or e-mail at

productquality@myairlife.com.

There is currently no available replacement product. A revised Broselow Rainbow Tape with
corrected information is expected to be available for purchase starting Q2 2026. AirLife will
send a notice to customers when such product is available.

Any adverse reactions or quality problems experienced with the use of these products should
be reported to the FDA's MedWatch Adverse Event Reporting program either online, by regular
mail or by fax.

» Complete and submit the report Online: www.fda.gov/medwatch/report.htm

« Regular Mail or Fax: Download form www.fda.gov/MedWatch/getforms.htm or call 1-
800-332-1088 to request a reporting form, then complete and return to the address on
the pre-addressed form or submit by fax to 1-800-FDA-0178.

Attachments:

Urgent: Medical Device Field Safety Notice — Broselow Rainbow Tape
FSCA-2025-0007



Airlife

A. Broselow Rainbow Tape Field Safety Notice Response Form

B. Certificate of Destruction Form

Should you have any questions, feel free to reach out to your local AirLife Territory
Manager, Customer Service at 1.800.433.2797 or productquality@myairlife.com.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Ko

/

-
Rob Yamashita

AirlLife - VP of Regulatory Affairs

Immediate Action Requested

Attachment A: Broselow Rainbow Tape Recall Response Form

REF NUMBER LOT NUMBER QTY RECEIVED (Eaches) [QTY TO BE DESTROYED
(Eaches)

Please check ALL appropriate boxes.

0 I have read and understand the removal instructions provided in the letter sent

December XX, 2025.

O I have checked my inventory.

| | do not have any affected products.

] I have destroyed and disposed of the affected product. (Complete

and return Attachment B)

a I have further distributed the affected device.

] I have notified the receiving facility by (specify date & method of notification):

Urgent: Medical Device Field Safety Notice — Broselow Rainbow Tape

FSCA-2025-0007




Airlife

0 | need support communicating with my customer/consignees. | have attached
the ship history list including customer name, ship date, address, and quantity

Have any adverse events been reported to you regarding the affected product? “Yes “No

If yes, please explain:

Contact Name: Title:

Facility Name:

Address:

City/State/Zip Code:

Telephone Number: Email:

PLEASE SEND COMPLETED RESPONSE FORM(S) TO:
E-MAIL TO: productquality@myairlife.com

Urgent: Medical Device Field Safety Notice — Broselow Rainbow Tape
FSCA-2025-0007



